MONTHLY COUNCIL MEETING

Council Chambers 7227 Huron Avenue, Lexington, M| 48450

AGENDA
DATE OF MEETING: MONDAY, JANUARY 23, 2023
TYPE OF MEETING: COUNCIL MEETING

TIME OF MEETING: 7:00 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER / REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

ROLL CALL BY CLERK

PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

BUSINESS: Pages 1-26

ADMINISTRATION

A
B.
C.
D

E.

EVANS EHARDT — COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT

CYNTHIA CUTRIGHT - VILLAGE MANAGER'S REPORT

MINUTES - Motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting December 19, 2022,
as presented.

PROPERTY AT 7219 HURON AVE.UPDATE - Motion to go into closed session to discuss real
estate negotiations.

INVOICE - FLETCHER FEALKO SHOUDY & FRANCIS, P.C. — Motion to approve the payment
of $2,205.00 to Fletcher Fealko Shoudy & Francis, P.C. ($1,215.00) from the General Fund,
($315.00) from the Sewer Fund, ($225.00) from the Water Fund, and ($450.00) from the Mobile
Home Park Fund.

INVOICE — RISING TIDE MUNICIPAL SOLUTIONS LLC - Motion to approve the payment of
$460.00 to Rising Tide Municipal Solutions LLC General Fund.

RESOLUTION 2023-01 CHECK SIGNERS - Motion to approve Resolution 2023-01 Check
Signers as presented.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS - Motion to approve the calendar of events as presented.

PLANNING PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS - Motion to approve working
with Adam Young on proposed zoning ordinance amendments not to exceed $750.00.

PARKS & REC APPOINTMENT - Motion to approve the appointment of John McMahon to the
Parks & Rec Committee.

PLANNING COMMISSION APPOINTMENT - Motion to approve the appointment of Michael
Fulton to the Planning Commission.

MOORE PUBLIC LIBRARY REAPPOINTMENT - Motion to approve the appointment of Jennifer
Bohs to the Moore Public Library Board.

DDA BOARD MEMBER REMOVAL - Motion to remove Brian Blaesing from the DDA Board due
to excessive absences.

VILLAGE TRUSTEE ABSENSES DISCUSSION - Adams

MOBILE HOME PARK: Page 27

O.

MHP LOT DEPOSIT REFUNDS - Motion to approve the lot deposit refunds to Margaret
Ackerman Lot #224 in the amount of $50.00.




FINANCIAL REPORTS: Pages 28-62
Motion to approve the check register in the amount of $106,400.71 check numbers 37573 through 37623,

and the financial reports as presented.

REPORTS/ MINUTES/MONTHLY SCHEDULE: Pages 63-77
VILLAGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT
VILLAGE MANAGER'S REPORT
POLICE REPORT

FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT
OPERATIONS

DPW PROJECT

ZONING REPORT

MHP REPORT

PLANNING COMMISSION

DDA

FEBRUARY MEETING SCHEDULE

CORRESPONDENCE: Pages 78-83
e Planning Commission Annual Report for 2022

PUBLIC COMMENT

COUNCIL PERSON COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT




The Village of Lexington Common Council held a Public Hearing and a
Regular Council Meeting Monday, December 19, 2022 in the Council
Chambers at 7227 Huron Avenue, Lexington, MI 48450

Public Hearing Called to Order at 7:00 p.m. by President Kristen Kaatz

To hear comments on amendments to the DDA ordinance (Chapter 26, Article
IT Section 26-32), and the DDA Plan which includes a proposed expansion to
the district boundaries.

Public Comment —

Larry Adams- Asks about library is not being in it and millage.

CIB responded — Act 57 was passed, gives libraries a chance to opt out but the local
library has not.

Peter Muoio- Asks about who sends out notifications to all taxing jurisdictions and ask
about immediate projects at this time

CIB responded — Letters were sent to taxing jurisdictions by Village Clerk and DDA.
No specific projects at this time.

Doug Roehl — 5410 William Drive — Asked if the TIF funds can only be used in the
DDA district and is that State Law and or by the plan? Also stated the plan does not
state that.

CIB - Correct funds can only be used in the DDA district, and it is by State Law. Page
14 designated development area.

Ed Jarosz- Asked about the baseline of where the DDA is today? Baseline for the
expansion. Asked what millages would be tracked that we wouldn't track?

Kaatz asked if the baseline was broken into the districts.

CIB responded — On set base was $1,921,000 and 11,230,437. Expansion increases
by 2046 $18,000,000. Jurisdictions can negotiate with DDA to retain growth, in this
case the DDA will capture it this time in the current baseline.

Kaatz — Gielow expansion possible purchase, in the DDA district and possible funding
CIB- All the funds that are captured in the DDA, they can budget and allocate funds for
certain projects, specific projects that is a significant that is a large investment and gap
in finance DDA could commit future revenues back to the general fund for that project.
Mike Fulton — If council gave a tax abatement how would affect the DDA funds.

CIB responded — DDA would not capture any taxes until the abatement is lifted.
Peter Muoio- Taxing jurisdictions funding for public services, services impacted
funding under very little money.

CIB - Only part they will not receive is the change in property values. If property
values go up, they will receive the baseline and the remainder goes to the Village.
Mickey Bender — Right now there are eight blighted properties in the new DDA
district, DDA could offer potential funding for improvements brings more tax funding for
the DDA and the Village.

Doug Roehl- Why would the Village dedicate to their increase just to the DDA why not
pull out of the TIF and use the money other projects?



Mike McGovern — DDA Chairperson- There are 46 taxable properties being added.
Any home and business not within the DDA will build the economy and those taxes
don't go to DDA. All new value goes to the Village.

Closed Public Hearing at 7:45 p.m.

Public Hearing Called to Order at 7:46 p.m. by President Kristen Kaatz

To hear comments on the 2023-2027 Parks & Rec 5-year Plan.

Public Comment -

Andrew Litman —McKenna - Explained the plan. County and DNR has to approve to
be eligible for grants. No comments were received. Board had 2 changes, update in
December page 25 statement Village's intentions to honor its obligation under
memorandum of understanding with the DNR and page 54 addition of a ship’s viewing

station.

Public Comment —

Kathy DeCoster — Asked about the memorandum of understanding.

Kaatz responded.

Peter Muoio — Asked Cutright about the time frame.

Cutright responded.

Karen Henige — Asked about addressing the park in the Lexington North Shores, stairs
and beach.

Kaatz responded- Beach and new playground is included in the plan.

Larry Adams- Comments regarding Sparks Grant part of the covid funding. Limited
amount of money. Cutright has already looking with help get money to help with the
MHP.

Kaatz- Explains DNR Trust Money.

Dennis Klaas — Questions regarding Sparks grant and applications and priorities by
input.

Cutright- Explained the process.

Arlette Sutton — Parks and Recreation did not get to decide to where the grant would
be used. Why wasn't brought to Parks and Rec.

Kaatz — Explained the grant was already in process and that it was not submitted so
the same grant was used for the Spark Grant.

Dennis Klaas — Asked why this grant was not taken to Parks and Rec?

Sheila Klaas — Asked about the grant and stated that is why everyone is so upset.
Karen Heinge — Asked when this was worked on?

Dennis Klaas - Moving forward we need to work together. Parks and Rec has put in a
lot of work and going forward proper boards need to be notified.

Larry Adams — We talked about this before miscommunications.

Doug Roehl — Plan is well written

Larry Adams -Comments regarding previous plans.

Closed Public Hearing at 8:16 p.m.



Call to order the Regular Council Meeting at 8:25 p.m. by President Kristen Kaatz
Pledge of Allegiance led by President Kristen Kaatz

Roll call taken by Clerk Vicki Scott

Present: Adams, Muoio, DeCoster, Kaatz

Absent: — Mills

Others present: C. Cutright, T. Shoudy, M. Bender, and 65 citizens

Public Comment:

Sheila Klaas (5408 Union) — commented and thanked people that came out for
the support. Klaas explained she ran for the Council 4-year seat legally and fairly
as a write in candidate.

Lucrecia Ferriby (5401 William Dr.) — commented she is here to support Shelia
Klaas as a council person.

Doug Roehl (5410 William Dr.) — commented he is here to address an item that
Chief Sheldon wants to put up no parking signs. Trucks are still lining up idling
all night.

Karen Brandon (7170 Huron) — commented on filling the council vacancy and
setting precedence.

Mike Keller (5390 Union) — commented on supporting Shelia Klaas.

Dave Warren (5203 Main — Lot #80) — commented on voters elected Shelia
Klaas.

Ed Jarosz — commented on how the Council should amend the agenda to put the
rules decision behind the appointment of the 2 vacant seats.

Dave Zielinski (5203 Main — Lot #25) — commented on the no parking signs on
Denissen St. to include no standing as well.

Beth Grohman (4255 Babcock) — commented on the work involved putting
together a special council meeting then have some people Saba-tosh Friday’s
meeting to approve a grant that would benefit the Village; people assume they
know what is going on but they do not have all the facts; how it is a conflict of
interest to hire the manager’s father to do a job and asked why he hasn't been
paid.

Jim Gresock — commented on the no parking/no standing signs to have the
ability to bag over the signs during a funeral precession or a parade route.
Denny Klaas (5408 Union) — commented on not being a fan of Village employees
speaking about other employees at a funeral without any facts.

Dina Wurmlinger (7211 Park) — commented on all the money being spent on
attorney fees.

Craig Gielow — commented on the trucks being run have perishable food on them
which need to remain running.

Chris Sutton (7035 Huron Ave.) — commented on the street lighting down at the
harbor. It was talked about before Allie was hired as manager. It was approved
for materials only. If anyone has questions, I will address them after. I am
looking to be reimbursed for the materials.

-3-



APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion by Muoio, seconded by Adams, to approve the
agenda as amended adding E.2. Spark Grant, and moving items L. & M. up to C.2 for
item M and C.3 for item L.

All ayes

Motion carried

BUSINESS

ADMINISTRATION

A. BILL SARKELLA — (County Commissioner) — This will be my last meeting with you.
Evans Ehardt will be the new District 3 County Commissioner. We will be approving our
sheriff contracts tomorrow. Negotiations will be completed at that point. Our budget
was approved at 16.68 million. Some great news we used some ARPA funds to pay off
one of the jail bonds, which will save the county approximately $90,000 per year over
18 years along with $400,000 in interest. The Sheriffs Dept. received a donation to
purchase 6-wheel ARGO which will allow them to do rescues anywhere in the County.
We approved our drain bond as well.

B. UHY AUDIT PRESENTATION - Scot Hoskins explained the audit started a little
later than normal. Once it got going, it went very smoothly. We are in the process of
finalizing this report. Hoskins explained the highlights of the financial statements.
Hoskins explained the long-term liabilities associated with the MERS pension plan and
the OPEB retirees’ health care plan. The unrestricted deficit is due to the MERS and
OPEB liability. The Village is meeting these funding obligations. The Village has added
to the governmental activities $97,000, and $211,000 to the business type activities.
The Village has added a modest amount to the fund balance this year. The water,
sewer and mobile home park funds are remaining stable. The cash balances have
remained the same as last year. My suggestion would be looking into another rate
study for the water & sewer rates going forward and see where the projections are.
This in an area you don't want to fall behind in with infrastructure projects ahead. We
indicated the Village did not have any overages that had to be reported from the
adopted budget. Hoskins explained with the pension & OPEB liabilities you have to meet
a threshold of 60% funding. The Village is at 61.17%. The OPEB plan is going well.
The Village has doubled it since last year. The Village did very well within their budget
this year. There is only (1) deficiency in internal control that is reported. This is
reoccurring each year as the Village does not have the in-house capability to prepare
this financial statement. Most municipalities have this. The water department will start

an inventory list going forward.

C. MINUTES - Motion by Adams, seconded by DeCoster, to approve the minutes of
the Special Council Meeting of November 18, 2022 as presented.

All ayes

Motion carried



Motion by Adams, seconded by DeCoster, to approve the minutes of the Regular
Council Meeting of November 28, 2022 as presented.

All ayes

Motion carried

C. 2. (M) — 4-YEAR COUNCIL SEAT VACANCY - Shoudy explained to clarify up
front with the reference to a 4-year council seat and a 2-year year council seat, under
the law with these 2 vacancies, Council has the right to appoint somebody to fill those
positions until the next regular Village election. With a 4-year vacant seat, the
appointment goes until the next election and then that next election would be an
election to fill the reminder of that term (2-years). On the 2-year vacant seat, the
Council would appoint someone to fill that seat and at the next regular election, that
position would be up for a 4-year term. Shoudy recommended moving this up front
because under the General Village Act every decision has to be made by at least 4
people voting yes. The Village is in a position right now the quicker you fill the Council
seats the better. Many of you have seen my email based upon my legal advice the
existing council policy would not bind a future council. It doesn’t mean an existing
council can say I like that policy. Each council member gets to make their own decision
as to whether they want to follow that procedure or make their own vote. I have
always said I will give my honest opinion from the beginning. This council has the right
to make the choice of filling one position or both positions tonight. I recommended
administration go through the normal posting procedure for the second position. The
Council has the right to fill these positions before the posting date ends as well.
Shoudy explained both vacant seats will technically be for 2 years until the next
scheduled election. Shoudy answers Council questions.

Shoudy explained legally this Council only has the right to appoint someone to fill the
vacant seats until the next scheduled election. This Council does not have the power to
appoint someone to a full 4-year term. Kaatz explained both vacant seats are for 2-
years until the next scheduled election.

Motion by Kaatz, seconded by DeCoster, to adhere to the existing policy that is in place
and appoint the next highest vote getter which is Sheila Klaas.

Roll Call
Ayes — Kaatz, DeCoster, Muoio, Adams
Nays — None

Motion carried

The clerk swears in Sheila Klaas.

C. 3. (L) — 2-YEAR COUNCIL SEAT VACANCY INTERVIEW & SELECTION -

1. James Gresock — Former council member. What 3 important areas should be
focused on; the streets, water, police, fire & rescue. What makes you the best
candidate; served on council for a number of years, past DDA President, served
as past LBA President, as well as many boards in Lexington. How is your
leadership style; I listen to the people. How can you be most effective; my years

wifie



of experience and involvement in the community. What is the most important
role of council; representing the people and honesty. What will you bring to the
table; communication.

. Will Morris — Lived in the Village for 5 2 years, currently CEO of Sanilac
County Community Mental Health, sat on the Planning Commission for over 5
years, I have a lot of experience operating and sitting on boards all over the
county and invested in the Village. Will you have the time to commit to the
council; with council meetings being at 7 p.m., I will be able to attend the council
meetings and participated in many work sessions as well as participating on
Planning Commission. Describe your approach to problem solving; I use more of
a committee decision model and believe in being very transparent. What are the
3 most important areas in the Village; with being on the Planning Commission for
5 years there are communication issues, a lot of mis perceptions and mis trust,
we need to do better especially with the turnover in the Village Manager role.
When a decision needs to be made and you have a personal opinion and the
popular opinion what do you lean toward; my personal opinion doesn’t matter, I
follow the rules & requirements. I apply the rules equally to everyone, no one is
above the rules or don't to work around the rules. How can you be most
effective; my experience sitting on boards and being transparent. I believe in
listening to the Village as a whole even if it means changing ordinances already

in place.

. Mike Fulton — Why do you want to be a member of council; I have been here
for 6 Y2 years and there are still things I would like to get done and finish up.
How come you didn't run for re-election; I did not want to commit to another 4-
year term. Give an example of when you had to make a difficult decision as a
council member; each time we have had to make a decision I look at both sides.
Are there any areas you would like work on in the future; I want to pursue
working on the RRC. What is the most issue facing the community; right now,
consistency in the front office. We need to address why we have gone through
so many managers. How well do you handle criticism; I can lose my temper, but
shake your hand at the end of the day. I would like to make it clear I was not
part of the issue 2 years ago after the election. Having lost that election, I
expected it was over until I received a notification there was an opening. I do
not solicit votes. What areas of interest would you want to work on; I would like
to go back to Planning as I have done a lot of work with them.

. Barb Schultz - I filled out an application for council and enjoyed helping people
and the Village. I do my research before each meeting. I would like to
represent the mobile home park again as council. I had 20 years’ experience
with the courts. I am very transparent. What areas of interest would you like to
work on; my main goal is to represent the mobile home park. When you were
on council before your expertise was on financial oversite would you continue

-6-



that; yes, I would continue with that. How would you handle a controversial
decision; T would go with the facts and the law. What do you feel are the most
important areas of Village expenditures; the Police Department and Fire
Department. What is your position with a public safety district; I am all for that,
it is @ necessity. I am for making the Village stronger.

Discussion

Written voting

Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Muoio, to appoint Will Morris to Council.

Roll Call
Ayes — Kaatz, Muoio, DeCoster, Klaas, Adams
Nays — None

Motion carried
The clerk swears in Will Morris.

D. DDA PLAN & ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS - Motion by Adams, seconded by
Kaatz, to approve the DDA Plan and DDA Ordinance Amendments (Chapter 26, Article
IT Section 26-32) as presented.

Discussion

Roll Call

Ayes — Adams, Kaatz, Morris, Klaas, DeCoster

Nays — None

Abstain — Muoio

Motion carried

E. PARKS & REC 5-YEAR PLAN (2023-2027) RESOLUTION #2022-09 — Motion
by Muoio, seconded by DeCoster, to adopt Resolution #2022-09 contingent on the
language regarding the Village's obligations per the existing MOU with the MDNR is
included on Page 25 and that the development of a viewing platform at Boynton and
Washington is added to the Strategic Action Plan on Page 54 as presented in the
revised Draft for Adoption Consideration dated December 15, 2022.

Discussion

Roll Call

Ayes- Muoio, DeCoster, Klaas, Morris, Adams, Kaatz

Nays- None

Motion carried

E. 2. SPARKS GRANT — Motion by Muoio, seconded by Adams, to approve Resolution
#2022-10. Kaatz reads the entire resolution.

Discussion on involving the Parks & Rec Board with these grant opportunities.

Roll Call

Ayes — Muoio, Adams, Morris, Klaas, DeCoster, Kaatz

Nays — None

Motion carried



F. INVOICE — FLETCHER FEALKO SHOUDY & FRANCIS, P.C. — Motion by Morris,

seconded by Muoio, to approve the payment of $2,385.00 to Fletcher Fealko Shoudy &
Francis, P.C. ($967.50 from the General Fund, $270.00 from DDA, $382.50 from Mobile
Home Park, $450.00 from Water, and $315.00 from Sewer).

Discussion on attorney’s invoice and finding a resolution to Mr. Sutton’s invoice.

Roll Call

Ayes- Morris, Muoio, Adams, Klaas, DeCoster, Kaatz

Nays- None

Motion carried

G. RESOLUTION #2022-011 PERFORMANCE RESOLUTION FOR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (M-DOT ANNUAL PERMIT) — Motion by Adams,
seconded by DeCoster, to approve Resolution 2022-11 Performance Resolution for

Governmental Agencies as presented.

Roll Call
Ayes — Adams, DeCoster, Klaas, Morris, Muoio, Kaatz
Nays — None

Motion carried

H. RULES OF PROCEDURE POLICIES — Motion by Adams, seconded by Muoio, to
change the language in the Rules of Procedure under Duties of Elected Chief Executive
Officer. Change the sentence that says “He or She shall from time to time give the
Council information concerning the affairs of the corporation to council.” To “He or She
shall submit a report of information concerning the affairs of the corporation to council
in a timely manner and place the reports in the “Report/Minutes/Monthly Schedule”.
Discussion

Amended Motion by Adams, seconded by Muoio, to change the language in the Rules of
Procedure under Duties of Elected Chief Executive Officer. Change the sentence that
says “He or She shall from time to time give the Council information concerning the
affairs of the corporation to council.” To “He or She shall submit a monthly report of
information concerning the affairs of the corporation to council in a timely manner and
place the reports in the “Report/Minutes/Monthly Schedule”.

Roll Call
Ayes — Adams, Muoio, Morris, Klaas, DeCoster, Kaatz
Nays — None

Motion carried

I. BARNES LAW, PLLC LETTER - 7219 Huron Ave. — Cutright reads the letter from
Barnes Law, PLLC Letter. Cutright offered some funding options should Council consider
this purchase. Discussion followed. Shoudy explained you have the right to go into
closed session once you get to the point of negotiating a price for the property.



Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Muoio, to allow the manager to reach out to Barnes and
express our interest, and we can schedule a special council meeting at a later date.
Roll Call

Ayes- Kaatz, Muoio, Adams, Morris, Klaas, DeCoster

Nays- None

Motion carried

J. REQUEST FOR INSTALLATION OF NO PARKING SIGNS - Sheldon explained he
received a phone call from a resident regarding a parking complaint of trucks on
Denissen St. I contacted the zoning administrator. As we went down to research this
complaint, we counted (11) trucks parked & running. I received several complaints
about this issue in the past. One of my officers responded late one evening as he
witnessed (6) trucks running. He had them move to the Gielow’s parking lot. A lot of
these trucks come from out of state and wait in line until 8:00 a.m. I have contacted
Craig Gielow regarding this issue. My suggestion is to have no parking, no standing, or
idling signs on east bound traffic from the start of Gielow’s property down to Union St.
This would bring the trucks away from the residents on Williams Ct. and Union St.
Discussion followed. Sheldon explained Craig Gielow is working on having these trucks
staged at the Marathon Station in Lexington Heights.

Motion by Morris, seconded by DeCoster, to support Larry Sheldon’s suggestions of
putting up no parking signs at those locations Sheldon noted.

Discussion

Roll Call

Ayes- Morris, DeCoster, Klaas, Muoio, Adams, Kaatz

Nays- None

Motion carried

K. PLANNING COMMISSION APPOINTMENT — Motion by Muoio, seconded by
DeCoster, to approve the appointment of Douglas Roehl to the Planning Commission.

Roll Call
Ayes — Muoio, DeCoster, Klaas, Morris, Adams, Kaatz

Nays — None
Motion carried

N. COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS - Motion by Kaatz, seconded Adams, to appoint
Peter Muoio to remain as President Pro Tem.

All Ayes

Motion carried

Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Muoio, to appoint Kathy DeCoster to the Environmental

Committee.
All Ayes
Motion carried



Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Morris, to appoint Larry Adams and Sheila Klaas to the
Mobile Home Park Advisory Board.

All Ayes

Motion carried

Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Muoio, to appoint Will Morris to the Planning
Commission.

All Ayes

Motion carried

Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Muoio, to appoint Larry Adams to the DDA Board.

All Ayes
Motion carried

Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Adams, to appoint Will Morris and Peter Muoio to the
Personnel Board.

All Ayes

Motion carried

Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Morris, to appoint Peter Muoio to the Parks & Rec Board.

All Ayes
Motion carried

O. I.T. RIGHT SERVICES CONTRACT RENEWAL - Cutright explained the 3-year
contract with I.T. Right is up. It expired in October. This contract is for a 1-year term.
The contract has increased from the 3-year contract which was $8,500. There has
been a 7% increase for the CPI. The 1-year term is $9,095. We then can put an RFP
out before the 1-year is expired. Discussion followed.

Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Morris, to renew the contract for I.T. Right with the
understanding that we will put together a new RFP to see what is out there.

Roll Call

Ayes — Kaatz, Morris, Adams, Muoio, DeCoster, Klaas

Nays —

Motion carried

P. COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE AND HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 2023 -
Motion by DeCoster, seconded by Adams, to approve the 2023 Council Meeting/Holiday

Schedule.
All Ayes
Motion carried

-10-



Q. EMPLOYEE HOLIDAY BONUS -

Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Muoio, to double the holiday bonuses including Cynthia,
Ed, and Denny as they were left off the list.

Discussion: on what the total amount is including the 3 added positions. Morris
suggested the 3 added positions receive $100 each plus double the bonus to $200 for
each position.

Amended Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Muoio, to double the holiday bonuses adding 3
positions (Cynthia, Ed, and Denny) to include the dollar amount of $200.00 for each
added position.

Discussion: Morris explained with adding the 3 positions the total is $5,300.00.

Roll Call:

Ayes — Kaatz, Muoio, Adams, Morris, DeCoster

Nays — None

Abstain — Klaas

Motion carried

MOBILE HOME PARK

R. MHP LOT DEPOSIT REFUNDS - Motion by DeCoster, seconded by Adams, to
approve the deposit refund in the amount of $526.00 to Thomas & Rita Bryant (Lot
#23).

Roll Call

Ayes- DeCoster, Adams, Muoio, Morris, Klaas, Kaatz

Nays — None

Motion carried

Motion by Morris, seconded by DeCoster, to approve the deposit refund in the amount
of $361.00 to Don & Cindy Reusche (Lot #202).

Roll Call
Ayes- Morris, DeCoster, Klaas, Muoio, Adams, Kaatz

Nays — None
Motion carried

WATER/SEWER/DPW/STREETS

S. WATER TREATMENT PLANT TURBIDIMETER — Bender explained the current
turbidimeter is pushing 20 years old. The company no longer supports it or services it.
We are having problems with it at this time. I have included a letter in the packet
explaining what a new unit would cost. Discussion followed.

Motion by Morris, seconded by DeCoster, to approve the purchase of a turbidimeter
from the appropriate vendor (USA Bluebook) for a cost of $6,730.00.

Roll Call

Ayes — Morris, DeCoster, Klaas, Muoio, Adams, Kaatz

Nays — None

Motion carried

“11-



FINANCIAL REPORTS — Motion by DeCoster, seconded by Adams, to approve the
check register in the amount of $196,563.27 check numbers 37485 through 37572 and
financial reports as presented.

Roll Call

Ayes- DeCoster, Adams, Muoio, Morris, Klaas, Kaatz

Nays- None

Motion carried

REPORTS - Cutright explained when we were looking at the EV charging stations, the
fire chief reached out regarding possible changing the fee schedule. He explained the
cost is more dealing with an electronic vehicle battery as it is a much different hazard.
We are currently looking at what other communities are doing.

CORRESPONDENCE-
e Sanilac District Library Letter

PUBLIC COMMENT
e Mike Fulton — Commented thanked the Council and welcomed Will Morris &

Sheila Klaas.
e Mickey Bender — Commented thanked the Council for the Christmas bonus.

e Ed Jarosz — Commented thanked the Council for making tough decisions.

COUNCIL PERSON COMMENTS
» Kaatz thanked Cutright for the weekly updates along with the monthly reports.

e DeCoster welcomed the two new council members.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by DeCoster, seconded by Morris, to adjourn the meeting at 11:18 p.m.

All ayes
Motion carried

Respectfully Submitted
Vicki Scott, Village Clerk

13-



Fletcher Fealko Shoudy & Francis, P.C.
1411 Third Street
Fourth Floor, Suite F

Port Huron, MI 48060
Ph:(810) 987-8444 Fax:(810) 987-8149
Village of Lexington January 18, 2023
7227 Huron Ave
Suite 100
Lexington, Michigan
48450
File #: 3108
Attention: Cynthia Cutright Inv #: 23287
RE:
DATE DESCRIPTION HOURS AMOUNT LAWYER
Dec-01-22 Work onrevisionsto . easement 0.50 90.00 - TAF |
agreement; emails with Cynthia Cutright re: '
same
Dec-06-22 Telephone with Ms. Cutright regarding LARA 0.25 45.00 TIS
Complaint.
Dec-07-22 Telephone with Ms. Kaatz regarding Tierney 0.25 45.00 TIS
Parks lights invoice.
Dec-08-22 Telephone with Ms. Cutright regarding invoice 0.75 135.00 TIJS
issue (0.25); draft letter regarding same (.5).
Dec-09-22 Telephone with Ms. Cutright re LARA 0.25 45.00 TJS
response and vacancies on council.
Research re: timeline to fill vacancies 0.50 90.00 TAF
Dec-12-22 Telephone with Ms. Cutright regarding LARA 0.25 45.00 - TIS
issue.
Dec-13-22 Telephone with Ms. Cutright regarding LARA 0.50 90.00 TIS
issue (0.25); email with Mr." regarding
same (0.25)
Dec-15-22 Work on time line of events on Tierney Park 0.75 135.00 TIS
and phone call with Ms. Cutright re same. Q
Dec-16-22 Telephone with Ms. Cutright (0.25) and Ms. 0.50 90.00 TIS C’}’

Kaatz (0.25) regarding Tierney lights issue.
-13-



Invoice #: 23287 Page 2 January 18, 2023
Dec-19-22 Attendance at Village Council Meeting. 4.00 720.00 TIS C;</
Dec-21-22 Review demands for possession re: three lots 0.25 45.00 TAF ‘\/\\'&e

in Mobile Home Park; emails with Village

manager re: same J;<)
Review and respond to email from Village 1.00 180.00 TAF -(\f\\'
Manager re: mobile home park lease language

and regulations; research re: subletting and just

cause evictions

Totals 9.75  $1,755.00

Total Fee & Disbursements $1,755.00

Previous Balance 4,050.00

Previous Payments 4,050.00
$1,755.00

Balance Now Due

TAX ID Number 38-2902175

-14-



Fletcher Fealko Shoudy & Francis, PC,

1411 Third Street
Fourth Floor, Suite F
Port Huron, MI 48060

Ph:(810) 987-8444 Fax:(810) 987-8149

Village of Lexington

7227 Huron Ave
Suite 100

Lexington, Michigan
48450

Attention: Cynthia Cutright

RE: Water and Sewer Improvement Project
DATE DESCRIPTION
Dec-08-22 Work on USDA Documents for water and

sewer projects; review deeds re: same
Totals

Total Fee & Disbursements
Balance Now Due

TAX ID Number 38-2902175

-15-

January 19, 2023

File #: 3250
Inv #: 23289

HOURS AMOUNT LAWYER | 17,
250 450,00 TAF ' (
"{J’J’b .
_ EAEt2
250  $450.00 ve
$450.00
$450.00



Rising Tide Munieipal Solutions LLC

72 Sunset Lane, Sandusky, MI 48471
810-294-7561 |

12/31/22

Lexington Village Council,

I would like to thank the board for the opportunity to support their Interim City Manager. With the change in direction of
the Interim Manager Sutton and the boards hiring of Interim Manager Cutright, | feel that it is best that Rising Tide
Municipal Solutions LLC ends its relationship with the Village of Lexington. | want to wish the Village Council and Manager

Cutright the best of luck in their future endeavors to make Lexington great.

Best Regards, B iiin L s
FH Jid U 20

Dowid M Fotn

“a rising tide lifts all boats’ - John F. Kennedy

-16-



Rising Tide Munieipal Solutions

72 Sunset Lane, Sandusky, Ml 48471
810-294-7561 |

Invoice # 108 - Final
Date:11/30/22

Bill To For

Village of Lexington Consulting services to Village
7227 Huron Avenue Suite 100 Manager
Lexington MI 48450

Item Description i Amount

Consulting from October 25th to December 15th

Nov 3 - .25hr - Zoning Admin questions; Nov. 4 .5hr Parks and
Recreation,County, Rec Plan; Nov 8 - 1.5hr DDA Meeting prep
and Library Meeting; Nov 9 - .5 Phone call; Nov 14 - 1.25hr
Phone Call (2); Nov 15 - .25 - Review of Village Policy; Nov 22 -
1.5 - Bluff application

Total 5.75 hrs $460.00

Phone calls and text under .25 hrs were Donated to Village

This will be my Final Invoice

Subtotal $460.00
Other Costs
Total Cost $460.00

Make all checks payable to Rising Tide Municipal Solutions LLC

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, use the following contact information:
David Faber, dfaberconsult@gmail.com
Thank you for your business!

-17-



VILLAGE OF LEMINGTON ‘
Fatslaiale DB LEAING TURN VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON
227 TTURON AVENULE, SUITE 100 CORPORATE AUTHORIZATION
LEINGTON, MHCTIGAN -1 8450
BlU=358-8081 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK
[FAx: 810-359-5022 RESOLUTION NO. #2023-01
Motion by , seconded by , that;

WHEREAS, the Village of Lexington Council designate the Trustee Peter Muoio,
Trustee Wilbert Morris, Village Clerk Vicki Scott, and Deputy Clerk Elizabeth Grohman as the
agents of the Village through Eastern Michigan Bank, and;

WHEREAS, The Lexington Village Council agrees to authorize the powers granted as
indicated below:

1. Open any deposit or share account (s) in the name of the Village of Lexington.

2. Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or
transfer funds on deposit with Eastern Michigan Bank:

3. Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Village of Lexington, sign, execute
and deliver promissory notes or other evidences of indebtedness.

4. Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage or pledge bills receivable, warehouse receipts,
bills of lading, stocks, bonds, real estate or other property now owned or hereafter
owned or acquired by the Village of Lexington as security for sums borrowed, and to
discount the same, unconditionally guarantee payment of all bills received, -
negotiated or discounted and to waive demand, presentment, protest, notice of
protest and notice of non payment.

5. Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and
terminating a Safe Deposit Box at Eastern Michigan Bank.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Lexington Village Council shall authorize
Trustees Peter Muoio, Trustee Wilbert Morris, Village Clerk Vicki Scott, and Deputy Clerk Elizabeth
Grohman as agents of the Village of Lexington with afore mentioned powers for Eastern Michigan Bank
accounts.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Village

Council of the Village of Lexington, County of Sanilac, State of Michigan, at a Village Council meeting
held on January 23, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

Vicki Scott, Village Clerk

“An equal opportunit, 25 loyer and provider, ™



2023 Lexington Business Association Proposed

calendar of events
January
27-29 Winterfest
28 Chili cook off 12pm
Polar plunge 1:30pm
28 Lexington Ice Fishing Contest
February
4 Lexington Ice Fishing Contest
il | Lexington Ice Fishing Contest
10-14 Lexington Valentines weekend
March
17-19 St. Patricks Day Celebrations
April
6-9 Faster Events TBD
May
6 Kentucky Derby Day Celebrations
12 Captains Meeting 7pm
13 Lexington Fishing Tournament
29 Memorial Day Parade llam
June
17-18 Lakeside craft show 10am-5pm
23 Music In The Park 7:30pm
30 Independence Day Fireworks Dusk
July
1 Independence Day Parade llam
1 Music in the park
2 Firemen's Pancake Breakfast 7am-noon
7 Music In The Park 7:30pm

-19-



July (con't)
14
21
28

Rugust
4

5-6
11
11-13
18
25-26

September
1

2
14-17

October
7

31

November
24=5

11

11

December
2

2
9

Music In The Park 7:30pm
Music In The Park 7:30pm
Music In The Park 7:30pm

Music In The Park 7:30pm
Lexington Fine Arts and Craft Fair
Music In The Park 7:30pm

Antique Yard Sale Trail

Music In The Park

Margarita Fest 7pm

Music In The Park 7:30pm
Thumb Fest. 10am-10pm
Bach Festival

Lexington Scarecrow Contest
Community trick of treat 6pm-8pm

Holiday Market Squares
Girlfriends Day Away Fashion Show 1l0am-noon
Girlfriends Day Away Activities store hours

Christmas Tree Lighting and Merchant Walk

Tree lighting ceremony 7pm
Old Fashioned Christmas Horse Parade 2pm

-20-



~a' WADE
| 5 Wade Trim Associates, Inc.

: / TR l M 500 Griswold e Suite 2500  Detroit, M1 48226
. A 313.961.3650 » www.wadetrim.com
January 2, 2023

Village of Lexington
7227 Huron Avenue, #100
Lexington, Ml 48450

Attention: Ms. Cynthia Cutright
Interim Village Manager

Re: Proposal for Zoning Amendments Assistance

Dear Ms. Cutright:

Based on our December 16, 2022, conversation, we understand that the Village desires to develop
amendments to the Village Zoning Ordinance. Specifically, the following sections/topics require
review and the development of potential amendment language:

e Section 3.9 (Violations & Penalties) - We understand that the term “nuisance” is defined
within the Village's Code of Ordinances as being a civil infraction with a $50 fee. This
potential discrepancy between the Code of Ordinances and Section 3.9 of the Zoning
Ordinance may need to be corrected, as the Village Council has recently adopted a new
violations fee schedule with higher fees.

e The Zoning Administrator has indicated that the Zoning Ordinance is not clear as to the
review and approval process for new, expanded or reconstructed decks. The only apparent
reference to decks is found in Section 4.11.1,(8), which seems to indicate that Planning
Commission approval is required. Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance would be necessary
to clarify that a zoning permit would be required to be reviewed and approved by the Zoning
Administrator.

e Section 5.4 (Accessory Buildings) - The Village would like to tighten up its regulations
pertaining to portable accessory structures. Amendments may be necessary to clarify that
the accessory building provisions of Section 5.4 are applicable to any accessory structure,
whether temporary, portable or permanent. It may also be appropriate to add new language
prohibiting the use of shipping containers as accessory buildings, except were associated
with temporary construction activities.

Wade Trim will review and prepare an initial draft of amendments to address the above referenced
topics. We will then meet virtually with Village administration to review the language, incorporating
revisions as necessary. The proposed amendment language would then be sent to the Planning
Commission for review and a public hearing will need to be held. After review and recommendation
by the Planning Commission, we will prepare the amendment language in ordinance format for
adoption by the Village Council. (Please note that our scope does not include the work necessary to
insert the new amendments into the current zoning ordinance report document - such effort would
be a separate fee.)

We propose to complete the above-described work for a lump sum fee of $750. If requested by the
Village, we would be available to attend any in-person meetings with the Village to discuss the
proposed amendments for a fee of $350 per meeting.

-21-



Village of Lexington
January 2, 2023
Page 2

If you have questions or require additional information, please contact me at 313.961.3650 or
ayoung@wadetrim.com.

Very truly yours,
Wade Trim Associates, Inc.

Al
Adam Yos; CP

Vice President
ACY:Ikf
AAA 8140-23

20230102 _Cutright-Ltr.docx

-9



VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON

AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES,
APPLICATION

Your interest and expressed willingness to serve the Village of Lexington is appreciated. The purpose
of this application form is to provide the President and Village Council with basic reference data and
information pertaining to individuals being considered for appointment to a Village Council
appointed Authority, Board, Commission or Committee. The information supplied on this form will be

available only to the President and Village Council in their deliberation for such appointments.
DATE: f2-z7-2=

- N /’ O
PRINT NAME: /.. 1’»”741_,./'; Wi -Aé/,._ (
Last First Middle
STREET: 2 . PHONE:.___.

EMPLOYER: K@ £yrme

BUSINESS ADDRESS: CITY:

BUSINESS TELEPHONE: EMAIL ADDRESS

sk ko ok ks kR sk sk k ok o

Fokeskestedestokokok ok skeskeskek sk sgekekektek ok okkoksk koo skskek ok sokokskekekoksk ok ko

How long have you lived continuously within the Village of Lexington?_Z- /e /‘7,’)‘

Please explain why you would be the best candidate for appointment to any of the groups listed below

— - 7
N e Gt CRe O U S~ 2L %A //‘o:—,—.(";' F bt e Szt e e S ——
Y"”f’ui»"z/ﬁ»’ 227 (3-—.;2//(,'/ )"z.*-r-]*f Ac' (o g)—f’ Mc.’-’zé &= /gﬂmp /1’/‘\09416 Ly

Fkdkskkekdk ok ook skok ok okkokdekokok sk kokokdok ok TRk ok okkskosk etk stk ik tok ok sksksk sk ok ok g ok sk sk ok seokkskokskokkek

If choosing more than one, list in priority, i.e., 1- First Choice 2 - Second Choice, etc.

Cemetery Board JL___%__MHP advisory board

Planning Commission ~  ___________ ZBA

Downtown development authority ~  __________

__M_Q_Parks and Rec Committee

Environmental Committee

P e

BG6513



VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON |
M JAN 10 2023

AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTE:‘E%
APPLICATION

L Y lri":': 1 " '{‘.'"7“' E"
| ok % ‘* \‘/ If,.i';.']J

j

R e e

Your interest and expressed willingness to serve the Village of Lexington is appreciated. The purpose
of this application form is to provide the President and Village Council with basic reference data and
information pertaining to individuals being considered for appointment to a Village Council
appointed Authority, Board, Commission or Committee. The information supplied on this form will be
available only to the President and Village Council in their deliberation for such appointments.

pATE_\ /1O / 1027

PRINT NAME: \:\\\:\U\\ MGAEL £
Last First Middle
STREET. e PHONE:_

EMPLOYER: (XCTIRED

BUSINESS ADDRESS: CITY:

BUSINESS TELEPHONE: EMAIL ADDRESS

Rekskokkkokok sk kskek koksekskokok ok ok sk ok kekookok ok ok ok ok klokkstor ok skt kb ok sk sk okskskskakokokkokt ks skokokek ootk okok kot fekskok

How long have you lived continuously within the Village of Lexington? \A\ \!P\L/

Please explain why you would be the best candidate for appointment to an ‘\of the groups listed below:
Wihes A Rustee ol Catnan. TS o W M\\\\\«L oo TOR
TS TN N DR N THAT TIME X T8S ATENIED SoVERa) TRANN,
SrAURs, ON D i SRENGERED B MY CReINZATNS . T Ays lads, Ad
WA CaNTNOE T WR {%OR THRTCRE LT H\B\TQ\\ CCN\M\.\\\\\T\}\

seskoskskdokskok ok kok sk ks stk skkeksksk sk sk ok kol ok skok ok dekok sk ok skokskoteok s ok skokod ok ook sk koksksksekokeekok sk okt ok sk ok koo ok sk ok sk ks ok ok

If choosing more than one, list in priority, i.e., 1- First Choice 2 - Second Choice, etc.

CemeteryBoard  ___________ MHP advisory board
. /,
\< Planning Commission ~  ___________ ZBA
Downtown development authority ~—  ___________ Historical District Study Comm.

Parks and Rec Committee

Environmental Committee

BG6513 -24-



JQ,Q 20, 200
TQ \)\)\\QQ\?\_Tt \/\Q\S QM\Q,Q,W\,

Ii -\5 O\ Q)KC,L{\Y\QB
\ .
Tiwme Tp \DQJ O\ T\\QJ

N\QM{J XP \b\\b \. bvcxmj roxrcl
I mou\& \\ggj 1o fene w

\N\b3 Dofo\{\oa A S SQ/QVQ*QW
O A\ JK\(\Q/ \\\D\“O\\”LB \DQ\O\((L

%@jﬁg T G

25~



Vicki Scott

From: Larry Adams <trustee4@villageoflexington.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:48 PM

To: clerk@villageofleington.com; Beth Grohman
Subject: Agenda

Agenda item;

It is my opinion/belief, we need to have a fully functioning counsel. Without a full council attendants it limits the
village to perform its duties. Trustee, Elva Mills has not attended any of the special or general council meetings
since her elected appointment to council in November 2022. Trustee Mills has not notified the clerk, village
president or village manager, that she would be absent from these meetings, and this is the responsibility of
each trustee. This is in Appendix 4-B, of the handbook for, General Law Village officials, item 6. “attendance at
council meetings”, page102-103. This needs to be resolved in accordance with Appendix 4 B Conduct of

meetings, under, “6. Attendance at council meetings.”

-26-



January 18, 2023

MHP LOT DEPOSIT

REFUNDS

e Lot #224 Margaret Ackerman $50.00 Moved: Jan. 2023

= P F =



00°GLZ'V

dDVYTTIIA OL MOV AUTIVYW SYM MD "YOANIA DONOYM OL dINSSI

A 00°GTIG‘E

ADVTTIIA OL XMOVd dATIYW S¥YM XD “dOANIA DONOYM OL dANSSI

THdYYOOWHd SdYW LNALNODD NVTId

cUosesy PTOA

s UOseay PTOA

A 00°09L W INI¥d JILVI¥YD NOISHAA 22 IdES IOTT SNOIILYDINNWWOD NOISSIW 009LE 2c0z/S1/21
00°08T €Z 2dd -€Z NYL TIYIAIN 9 3 INIWIADYNYW A0 "IdEd IW 66GLE ¢c0ec/S1/21
LV T9L'6T dHW XVI YAILNIM ¥ASYAYIL dIHSNMOL NOLONIXAT 86GLE 2c0c/St1/21
T€E€0v ‘T SATILIOG+ IYAITOD *d¥0D NOIINGIYISIAd XXHAdTI L6GLE 2c0c/S1/21
00 06¢€ SY9 9NIY¥OTHD dIM ANVYTIAYH 96SLE ¢ec0e/St1/2t
GL 20T €202 HDYYW WYYIY ADIAJI0 WIYIY NYIQIYNO G6GLE 2c0ec/S1/21

9Z°k6L°0T

0T T99 A9YYHD TANA 2202 AON
9T €E€T’0T dN MOId HSIFdNY Jdd V¥SN TYINANNOYIANA VIIAINI 76GLE zec0e/St/cT
€0°99¢€ L SaNNd IITINRW XOYANA dI1d €6GLE cecoc/sr/et
89°0G¢€’2 D ¥IVY dIM OI ¥IVdAY ZXDONIADYAWH YOSSHIAWOD ¥IV LIOYLAd Z6GLE ccoc/st/et
00°GL ANOHd AON SYYTIM SINNId TI6GLE 2c0ec/S1/21
00°LS XTddNS WOOYHIVE T X7TddAS TYINOLINYL ¥ATIAD 06GLE 2c0ec/S1/21
00°080'F% Ydd SI1IO0d HDY0d ASNOHNIFYD TTAMSOED 68GLE c¢coe/st/ct
0G°L06 dddd ‘SADIION ‘SHALIAT ALYAN SYAdTING ALINAWWOD €9ID 88GLE zec0oe/S1/ct
00°2L MOAHD ANNOYOMOVE dHRW AYAINgd ILIAEYD HIYISTIV L8SLE 2e0oe/St/
06°0€L 01

G6°¢CS IANYAINI dHRN

00°G2Z9 LANYAINI ¥add
G6°2S IANIIINI dIM ADIAYAS XHATIVA-TIYOVY 98GLE zc0c/S1/¢et
9T1°0GS MOTd MONS d0d d5dd SNILILND HIIA¥AS 3 SATYS ANIYAATOM G8GLE ¢c0c/80/¢t
00°09T 4L ‘IOILON HSNIYVIH OITdnd ¥ad dIdYdSMAN MAIA 78GLE ¢c0c/80/¢T
96" LST d 8Z-TT TIVD MYATD OL AOVATIN LIODS IMDIA €8GLE 2c0c/80/¢t
9% "6¢ ATddNS AIVTId FWYN HIAOYNYN A1ddNS "DIJAJI0 QIYANYLS Z8GLE 2c0ec/80/21
00°S6 dIHSYIIWAN €202 ¥YOAYIW SYOAYW J0 °“D0OSSY NVOIHDIW I8GLE zc0c/80/¢21
8L TISH HSXTddNS Mdd ‘XAM ‘XTddNS VLT SAITAANS ONIATING AAISEAMYT 08GLE ceoe/80/¢t
SO0'GLL'Z dNS YAV¥OS ‘ONINVY.L SANNA ILTIAN AYVYOMNVdE I1SdId 6LGLE 2c0¢/80/¢21
00°00T dNNAAY LISOdAd LLT #1071 TTANMOYED OI¥d 8LGLE 2202/80/21
9¢€°0T¢ JAZINIODYO ‘@¥vod ALIHM ‘ANOHA ZSOo¥YL dd LLSLE ¢c0¢/80/¢T
6L°700°€E SILHOIT IAAYIS TYINANYNEO - XDYHENE HId 9LGLE 2c02/80/¢21
00°0T9’8 d¥do ILNO NINL € ANYANWOD d¥Id SADNIA GLSLE cc0ec/80/2t
00°19¢ SPT# ANNAAY LISOdHEAd LOT ZOIMATONY THINVYA VLSLE cz0oec/80/2t
00°08T SAAd dv¥T AY0LYH09YT ¥YITO €LSLE 2z0ec/80/21
dWa ueg
junouy uotidTtaosaq SWEN IOpUSA 3yoay) 23ed 3o3yd
2T0Z/1E/2T - 2202/10/21 WO¥d FIVd MOEHD Burxa1 30 SberTrA :€a
N\H O@mm ATTIHS :x8sn

NOLONIXAT A0 IDVYTIIA YOI WILSIODAM MOFHD

WY 9G:60 £202/81/10



TL°00F ‘90T

1S3ULWaSINGSTA 0§ JO Te3OoL

00°SLZ 'Y 1SYD3YD PTOA T SSOT
TL°GL9'0TT 1s)}08YyD TG JO Tel0l
1STYIOL 9Wd
00° 0§ ZZ-71-2T Y4d SAIONIW ILLODOS IMOIA €29LE ceoe/1e/2t
00°0G68°T YALYM dd3d IOYYINOD TYANNY YIVA HIIWSYIATIS c2oLE 2c02/12/21
6G°9€G‘C SANNd ILTINW S¥9 IV¥HAH ANVAWOD SYO XOYIANA ODWHAS T29L€E ce0c/1z/2t
£6°9¢CF
00°G62T Z0Z SHYIL MAN HONVYIVE ® ILNNOW
£€6°10€¢ TIO ‘¥IVdAd YOLdIDYIINI 0202 ¥dIVddad OLNY S,7TV¥S 029LE cecoc/1z/21
00°6€G°€E €20C NYL "NI HITVAH QAI¥ILEY H¥YD HITYAH “SNZ ONIILVIAJO 6T9LE mmom\ﬁm\mw
06°20¢ IHOIT "IS Ol ¥AMOd AY0ILSHYI JI¥IDATH S.,dT0 8T9LE 2c0c/12/ oL
00°00G6‘T HIMOM SYVHA € MOId JAVIT LSAd S.JYNIYN LT9LE ccoc/1e/cI
¥9°6¢ Y1 °"d0dd dSNOHEANTD JdHW YAINIM ¥ASYIYL dIHSNMOIL NOILONIXAT 9T19LE zecoec/te/2t
00°00L SYALILND OL J9VYWYA b ISUNGWITA AOVTALAMYYA S, A0 ST9LE zecoc/1z/21
00°G60°‘6 LOYILNOD JONYNALNIVWN HAATAS IHOIY II FI9LE c¢ec0oe/1e/2t
0L°GZT OILDA4SNI I0d €0/ °“INIVW HYIJ "ONI ¥IVddd OINV TAZNYYI £19LE ZZOT/TZ/2ZT
00°G8€‘¢ Z2Z0Z AON Sddd ALLY XAANOHS ‘OMTIVYHEA ‘¥YAHDIATI ZToLE cecoez/1z/zt
T9°066 SHANITANYT NODJHATAL NOLSYH TTI9LE ccoc/1e/2t
0V " L6 OTYIDATH dHRW AOYANA AId 0T9LE cecoec/1e/ct
L 98% ¢C VI/CT OL 22 0T 1IDO WOVATIN NOSYIATNH ZXdOD 609LE ¢coec/1e/et
IV 961’21 2Z0C HSIdINY ¥AMAS YAILYM NOIONIXAT J0 HAOYTITIIA 809LE ¢c0c/S1/2t
LG ELE g €P8INL ¥AIING Hd ATddNS 9VT M0o0od INTIVSN LO9LE zecoc/st/et
00°9¢€¢ ¢c0¢ DOdd IANIHOUYW Ad0OD HONUNIA INAWAINOA MNVY SN 909LE ¢c0¢/S1/21
0S6°660°€C INYYD ¥dd A0 "1Ivd MSAZ XDWYL G09LE ¢c0e/S1/21
96122 SANOHd TTHED JYINTTIID dWNHL 709LE 2e¢0cC/S1/21
00°00% LINYEd ¥AMAS SHAAAN TYNNNY IN A0 JIVIS €09L¢E Zecoc/St/et
cL 262 X1ddNS dDIJJI0 ATddNsS dDIJI0 QIYANYIS c09LE zecoc/st/ect
00" €€F 2202 AON XYI dHW dAIASYIAIL ALD DJYTIINVYS T09LE zcoez/st/zt
Jjunouy uotjdTtIosa(q SWEeN IOpUSA 309y 23eQ o9y)
220Z/1€/21 - 2Z0Z/T0/2T WO¥d FIVA NOFHO burxe1 30 sbetrTa :8q
z/¢ obeg XTTIHS :3980

NOLONIXIT A0 IOYTTIIA ¥OJd ¥HALSIOIY MOIHD

WY 9G:60 €20Z/81/10



-30-

80" FST’SBB’S 0b-20€‘662 F8°908’88¢Z b9 °6b9/G68°G SANNd TIV - TYIOL
68°€bF’2TI2'T 62°026'2L 82 bLTZ'9L 06°680‘602'T qYVd AWOH ATIHOW XHAT S66
L2 2ST’'LEG F6°8T€‘9S €T 5T0'€EL 80°255'026 ONISSADOUd- d-ANNd JALYM 165
6€°0LC'88L 98°G6T18°02 F9°589 '8¢ TI9°00F‘0OLL aNnd J9IMIS 06S
FE-0GS’LS 0070 IS €€ €8°9TG’LS aNnd INAWAINDE TYLIAYD Z0¥
P6°68FLTT 00°0 0070 F6°68FLTT aNnd IDY SHAIYD z8¢
T1 bbL’0EE TT°6LF €T LL"GSE’S Sh-L98'8BEE ALI¥MOHINY INAWJOTHATA NMOLNMOQ 8v¢
16°296°L9 €8°8T¥H 2979911 ZL"HT8'99 aNnd ZIALIANID 602
PE E9F'EED 0F-LST’€ 32°6G0°T 8b"99G’GER SaAv¥od XILNNOD 502
06°v23°'12Z6 00°0 38°19%°¢ b0 €91'816 SIATYLS TYAIDINNKW v0zZ
86°€09'ETT 6€£°819'8 60°58G6°9 8Z €€9'GTT aNnd IEFYLS TYD0T €02
86°GHFZ'9T¥H €2°680°¢€ 0€°96T'L T6°8ET'2TH aNnd IHAELS YOLYW zZ0¢
€b°206'88% GE"F8P’0CT 8E"0L6’SL 0p"9Th’€€S aNnd TYIINAD T0T
Zo0z/18/2T €31Tpa1) satqed 720Z/T0/7T uctadtaose(q pung
SOUBTEE 18301 Te30L goueT=
Butpug fuTuuThag
SHNVYH
SILNNODJOY INAWLSIANI dNY HSYD
coL 965 S6S T6S 06G ZOP Z8Z 8FZ 60T SOZT POT €0Z Z0Z TOT :ANNd L .
/TE€/2T OL 2202/10/27 Woua buseT 30 SbETTTA :4d
SRRSEREE oL : LTTIHS :I8sn
/1 tobeg NOLONIXZT A0 HFOVTITIA H0d ANNI X4 XHVWWNS HS\VD

Wd C0:%0 €C0Z/LT/T0



01/17/2023 03:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON Page: 1/12

User: SHELLY Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Village Of Lexi

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description Balance

ok ke Assets * ok Kk

101-000-001.800 INVESTMENT-CADRE 62,891.83
101-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 488,902.43
101-000-004.000 PETTY CASH 200.00
101-000-015.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (191.00)
101-000-015.150 A/R UNCOLLECTED RESCUE RUN 5,094.39
101-000-015.225 PREPAYMENTS 1,358.08
101-000-015.300 A/R UNBILLED UTILITIES 10,566.10
101-000-015.600 A/R RUBBISH 1,774.06
101-000-015.800 ACCOUNTS SENT TO COLLECTIONS 4,781.75
101-000-084.830 DUE FROM LEX TOWNSHIP 2,107.06
101-000-123.000 PREPAID EXPENSES (0.02)

Total Assets 577,484 .68

¥** Liabilities ***

101-000-204.300 UIA (760.80)
101-000-204.600 EQUITABLE - EMPLOYEE CONTRIBU 295.44
101-000-204.889 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION TO BCBS 126.48
101-000-204.890 AFLAC INSURANCE-EMPLOYEE CONT 102.23
101-000-204.955 MISC PASSTHROUGH 1.12
101-000-205.100 EMPLOYEE CONTR TO PENSION 4 1 (679.29)
101-000-205.200 UNITED WAY-EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUT 12.00
101-000-208.800 UNION DUES 333.36
101-000-220.100 DEFERRED REVENUE 12,750.00
101-000-314.591 ADVANCE FROM WATER FUND 7,869.00

Total Liabilities 20,049.54

*** Fund Balance ***

101-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE ACCOUNT 412,142.14
101-000-391.000 RESERVED FUND BALANCE PARKS 7,951.82
101-000-391.100 RESERVED FUND BALANCE-FIRE DE 768.35
101-000-391.200 RESERVED FUND BALANCE-METRO 3,845.14
Total Fund Balance 424,707.45
Beginning Fund Balance 424,707.45
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 132,727.69
Ending Fund Balance 557,435.14
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 577,484 .68

-31-



01/17/2023 03:39 PM
User: SHELLY
DB: Village Of Lexi

Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON
Period Ending 12/31/2022

Page:

2/12

GL Number Description Balance
***x Dssets *x*
202-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 416,245.98
Total Assets 416,245.98
**%% Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00
**%* Fund Balance ***
202-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE ACCOUNT 409,031.65
Total Fund Balance 409,031.65
Beginning Fund Balance 409,031.65
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 7,214.33
Ending Fund Balance 416,245.98
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 416,245.98

-30-




01/17/2023 03:39 PM
User: SHELLY
DB: Village Of Lexi

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON Page:

Period Ending 12/31/2022

Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

3/12

GL Number Description Balance
* ASSetS * %k
203-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 113,603.98
Total Assets 113,603.98
k*k Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
203-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE ACCOUNT 181,303.08
Total Fund Balance 181,303.08
Beginning Fund Balance 181,303.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (67,699.10)
Ending Fund Balance 113,603.98
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 113,603.98

-33-



01/17/2023 03:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON Page: 4/12

User: SHELLY Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Village Of Lexi

Fund 204 MUNICIPAL STREETS

GL Number Description Balance

ek ke Assets * % ok

204-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 921,624.90
204-000-123.100 PREPAID FUEL FOR TANKS 1,446.18
Total Assets 923,071.08

**k* Tiabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***

204-000-390.000 Fund Balance 771,681.51
Total Fund Balance 771,681.51
Beginning Fund Balance 771,681.51
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 151,389.57
Ending Fund Balance 923,071.08
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 923,071.08

-34-



01/17/2023 03:39 PM

DB: Village Of Lexi

Fund 205 COUNTY ROADS

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON
User: SHELLY Period Ending 12/31/2022

Page:

5/12

GL Number Description Balance
* ok ke ASSetS * ok
205-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 433,463.34
Total Assets 433,463.34
**% Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
205-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE ACCOUNT 443,345.49
Total Fund Balance 443,345.49
Beginning Fund Balance 443,345.49
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (9,882.15)
Ending Fund Balance 433,463.34
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 433,463.34

~35-



01/17/2023 03:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON Page: 6/12

User: SHELLY ‘ Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Village Of Lexi

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

GL Number Description Balance

H ok Kk Assets * kK

209-000-001.800 INVESTMENT-CADRE 28,911.51
209-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 67,562.51
Total Assets 96,474.02

*** Liabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** Pund Balance ***

209-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE ACCOUNT 81,914.87
Total Fund Balance 81,914.87
Beginning Fund Balance 81,914.87
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 14,559.15
Ending Fund Balance 96,474.02
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 96,474.02

-36-



01/17/2023 03:39 PM
User: SHELLY
DB: Village Of Lexi

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON
Period Ending 12/31/2022

Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Page:

7/12

GL Number Description Balance
ok ke Assets * ok ok
248-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 330,744.11
248-000-040.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 120.00
Total Assets 330,864.11
*** Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
248-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE ACCOUNT 260,881.96
Total Fund Balance 260,881.96
Beginning Fund Balance 260,881.96
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 69,982.15
Ending Fund Balance 330,864.11
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 330,864.11

-37-




01/17/2023 03:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON Page: 8/12

User:.SHELLY Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Village Of Lexi

Fund 282 CARES ACT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*¥k* Assets *x*

282-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 117,489.94

Total Assets 117,489.94

**% Liabilities ***

282-000-339.000 DEFERRED REVENUE 117,489.94
Total Liabilities 117,489.94
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 117,489.94

-38-



01/17/2023 03:39 PM
User: SHELLY
DB: Village Of Lexi

Fund 402 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FUND

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON
Period Ending 12/31/2022

Page:

9/12

GL Number Description Balance
*kk Dssets ***
402-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 57,550.34
Total Assets 57,550.34
*kk Tiabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
402-000-390.000 Fund Balance 57,501.00
Total Fund Balance 57,501.00
Beginning Fund Balance 57,501.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 49.34
Ending Fund Balance 57,550.34
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 57,550.34

-39-




01/17/2023 03:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON Page: 10/12

User: SHELLY Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Village Of Lexi

Fund 590 SEWER FUND

GL Number Description Balance

* ok Assets * % ok

590-000-001.800 INVESTMENT-CADRE 56,563.28
590-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 788,270.39
590-000-005.000 PF INT P 2433 CASH 22,685.85
590-000-015.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,039.00
590-000-015.180 A/R SEWER DUMPING FEES 6,795.00
590-000-015.300 A/R UNBILLED UTILITIES 38,955.29
590-000-015.550 SEWER SAMPLE 120.00
590-000-030.000 ACCRUAL DEPRECIATION 537,674.05
590-000-030.100 LAGOON 1,936,166.00
590-000-030.200 LAND IMPROVEMENT 28,000.00
590-000-030.300 DEFERRED OUTFLOW 7,453.00
590-000-031.000 DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 13,073.00
590-000-123.000 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.01
590-000-144.000 EQUIPMENT 18,491.08
590-000-153.000 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 186,166.34
590-000-264.000 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (1,445,586.90)

Total Assets 2,199,865.49

**x* Liabilities ***

590-000-205.000 OPEB OBLIGATION 131,862.00
590-000-205.600 NET PENSION LIABILITY 145,771.00
5390-000-220.200 DEF REVENUE-METER DEPOSIT 2;,955.22
590-000-251.000 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 1,072.28
590-000-260.000 ACCRUED VACATION LEAVE PAYABLE 13,104.18
590-000-265.000 BONDS PAYABLE (CASH BONDS) 164,650.00
590-000-300.500 DEFERRED INFLOWS 16,483.00
590-000-300.501 DEFERRED INFLOWS OPEB 123,928.00

Total Liabilities 599,825.68

*** Fund Balance ***

590-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE ACCOUNT 988,887.76
590-000-395.000 RETAINED EARNINGS 582,861.34
590-000-395.100 RET.EARNINGS-METER CH.DEPOSIT 15,545.61
Total Fund Balance 1,587,294.71
Beginning Fund Balance 1,587,294.71
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 12,745.10
Ending Fund Balance 1,600,039.81
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,199,865.49

_40-



01/17/2023 03:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON Page: 11/12

User: SHELLY Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Village Of Lexi

Fund 591 WATER FUND-D -PROCESSING

GL Number Description Balance

*kk Assets k**

591-000-001.200 ESCROW ACCOUNT EASTERN MI 493,575.01
591-000-001.800 INVESTMENT-CADRE 6,987.99
591-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 937,252 .27
591-000-004.000 PETTY CASH 100.00
591-000-005.000 PF INT P 2433 CASH 38,627.39
591-000-015.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,757.78
591-000-015.175 A/R WATER TESTING 597.54
591-000-015.189 A/R CAPACITY LWTUA 194,323.92
591-000-015.200 A/R MISC. 313.00
591-000-015.300 A/R UNBILLED UTILITIES 54,786.39
591-000-015.800 ACCOUNTS SENT TO COLLECTIONS 132.50
591-000-030.300 DEFERRED OUTFLOW 28,176.00
591-000-031.000 DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 44,628.00
591-000-123.000 PREPAID EXPENSES 49,58
591-000-130.000 LAND 17,495.39
591-000-144.000 EQUIPMENT 311,386.26
591-000-152.100 WATER MAINS 2,972,348.07
591-000-152.150 M - 25 WATER MAIN 487,658.29
591-000-152.200 EMERGENCY WELLS 17,478.45
591-000-152.250 WATER BUILDINGS 58,872.59
591-000-152.500 WATER FILTRATION PLANT 5,075,964.32
591-000-152.900 ELEVATED WATER TANK 446,163.73
591-000-153.000 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 202,223.66
591-000-193.101 ADVANCE TO GENERAL FUND 7,869.00
591-000-264.000 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (5,416,288.33)

Total Assets 5,986,478.80

**%* Liabilities ***

591-000-205.000 OPEB OBLIGATION 450,141.00
591-000-205.600 NET PENSION LIABILITY 551,094.00
591-000-220.400 RESERVE CAPACITY DEFERRAL 125,000.00
591-000-220.450 DEFERRED CAPACITY LWTUA 194,323.92
591-000-251.000 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 5, 919. 52
591-000-260.000 ACCRUED VACATION LEAVE PAYABLE 44,043.70
591-000-265.000 BONDS PAYABLE (CASH BONDS) 280,350.00
591-000-300.300 DWRF BOND PAYABLE 650,000.00
591-000-300.500 DEFERRED INFLOWS 62,316.00
591-000-300.501 DEFERRED INFLOWS OPEB 423,061.00

Total Liabilities 2,786,249.14

**%* Fund Balance ***

591-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE ACCOUNT (760,713.23)
591-000-391.300 RESERVED FUND BALANCE-MAINTEN 44,690.00
591-000-395.000 RETAINED EARNINGS 3,903,872.95
591-000-395.100 RET.EARNINGS-METER CH.DEPOSIT 15,543.61
Total Fund Balance 3,203,393.33
Beginning Fund Balance 3,203,393.33
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (3,163.67)
Ending Fund Balance 3,200,229.66
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,986,478.80

-41-



01/17/2023 03:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON Page: 12/12

User: SHELLY Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Village Of Lexi

Fund 595 LEX MOBILE HOME PARK

GL Number Description Balance

ok ok Assets % Kk

595-000-001.800 INVESTMENT-CADRE 53,731.19
595-000-002.000 EASTERN MICHIGAN BANK 1,212,443.89
595-000-015.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 13,287.04
595-000-015.200 A/R MISC. (564.26)
595-000-015.700 ACCT REC. LATE FEES PENALTIES 2,555.00
595-000-025.000 MHP WATER RENT RECEIVABLE (2,413.21)
595-000-030.000 ACCRUAL DEPRECIATION 2,835,836.82
595-000-030.150 BUILDINGS 51,238.42
595-000-030.300 DEFERRED OUTFLOW 1,360.00
595-000-031.000 DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 1,943.00
595-000-035.000 MHP RUBBISH REVENUE RECEIVABLE (3,651.58)
595-000-036.000 MHP SEWER REVENUE RECEIVABLE 1,097.22
595-000-144.000 EQUIPMENT 9,846.73
595-000-264.000 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (1,877,549.49)

Total Assets 2,299,160.77

%% Liabilities *#**

595-000-204.700 TENANT DEPOSIT 48,404.27
595-000-204.725 TENANT DEPOSIT MAIL BOX KEYS 1,080.00
595-000-205.000 OPEB OBLIGATION 19,605.00
595-000-205.600 NET PENSION LIABILITY 26,593.00
595-000-251.000 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 544.95
595-000-260.000 ACCRUED VACATION LEAVE PAYABLE 6,861.17
595-000-300.400 CITIZENS FIRST NOTE PAYABLE 60,350.83
595-000-300.500 DEFERRED INFLOWS 3,007.00
595-000-300.501 DEFERRED INFLOWS OPEB 18,425.00

Total Liabilities 184,871.22

*** Fund Balance ***

595-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE ACCOUNT 2,025,179.92
595-000-395.000 RETAINED EARNINGS 50,632.57
Total Fund Balance 2,075,812.49
Beginning Fund Balance 2,075,812.49
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 38,477.06
Ending Fund Balance 2,114,289.55
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,299,160.77

_42-



2L 99 L9°2zv9’'e G8'99¢€ 0¥ 00°00S ‘09 00700609 ININISUNEWIHAY LNINIINOF 000°9L9-TFb-T0T
00°00T 6C°26V 62°052'6 00°0 00°0 IONIATY A0 IOOV JSINW 00S " TL9-TVP-TOT
1dda Mdd - Tbp 3Idea
ZETLE 0076962 08°L19°2¢E 00°00F ‘L8 00°00% ‘L8 L1ddd 3913 - 9¢€ 3dag Telol
00°00T 00°0 00°069°T 00°0 00°0 FONIATY IO LOOV OSIW 00S"TL9-9€£-T0T
S6°9F 00°0 08°L8T 00°00% 00°00¥% SEII ALVT-SATITYNI 000°299-9€£-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°6¢C 00°0 00°0 ANNIATE I¥OdIY FFId 00L"ZTP9-9€€-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°LT 00°000°LT SIII XEANYLS 065°009-9€€-10T
76 €h 00°696’¢2 00°SSL‘0¢€ 00°000 ‘0L 00°000°0L IONIATY FNDSTAE 3 FHII 0GP 009-9€€-T0T
Id3a 3¥II - 9¢¢ 3dag
9L %6 00569 16°GLE ‘6 00°000°‘0T 00°000°‘0T 1ddd I0IT0d - T0o€ 3deag Te3og
00°00T 00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 SNOILYNOQ 000°GL9-T0E-TOT
00°00T 00°€ ZL 0S8 00°0 00°0 IONIATE IO IODV IOSIW 00G"TL9-T0OE-TOT
89 °8€T 00°69 0L"%SS 00° 00 00°00¥ 190439 IDITOd 009°Z¥9-T0E-TOT
€€ €8 00°0 00°052 00°00¢€ 00°00€ ung bututeay 80T3ISNL URHBTYDTW 00§ Zv9-T0€-T0T
GL"89 0070 00°621'p 00°000‘9 00°000°9 SALYId L¥YD JT09D G2k ZP9-TOE-TOT
007661 00°0 00°L6S 00°00€ 00°00€ JONIATY IIANOIL ONINYYA 00F"Z¥9-T0E-TOT
LZ°€8 00°L29 607860 ‘C 00°000‘€ 00°000‘€ S3FI ANV SIANII L¥NOD 00T°2v9-T0E-TOT
1ddd I0170d - 10E€ 3daa
(87 °92) 88°Lb (65°0T) 00°07% 00°0F J3IVLS IAIIVEISININAY - Tz adeg Te3lol
007001 88-2¢ 89765 00°0 00°0 INNIATY IO IOOVY ISINW 006" TL9-GTZ-TO0T
00°00T 0070 (LZ"S6T) 00°0 00°0 SEEd FIVI-SATILTUNId 000°299-S12- ow
00°00T 00°G2Z 00°62T 00°0 00°0 TII NIWNAY 002°829-S12- <f
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0% 00°0F% TYIINID/JILYM TDIVYHD FDIA¥IAS 000°829-GTZ- . _I.
JAYIS IATIVEISININAY - STz 3dag
L2789 SL P60°SS L8°906'€E9 00 €9b ‘826 00°€97 ‘826 000 3daa te30L
00°0¢§ 0T 6KV ‘bT Z9°v62°98 00°68E€‘€ELT 00°68€€LT LNINIASYNENIFY AAILVILSININAY Sb6°669-000-T0T
000§ 21786802 ZL"88E'STT 00°LLL'0GT 00°LLL'0SZ GWOH ITIFGOW XIT Wdd YIJISNYHEL 66G°669-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000‘ST 00°000‘ST ANNd YILYM WOWd NI ¥AISNVIL 16G°669-000-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°ST 00°000°ST aNAd ¥IMIS WO¥d NI ¥IISNYIL 06G°669-000-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°T 00°0 00°0 Sa3IO0¥d ISYAT 00T L69-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009 ‘¥ 007009’ FONIATY LOY OUIIW-IW JO FIVIS 02S"TL9-000-T0T
00°00T 00°0 229 00°0 00°0 NOIIJOd dMI ONIJAINISNOH 00€°TL9-000-TOT
00°00T by LOb 18°8%8°1 00°0 00°0 QINYYE  ISAFALNI 000°699-000-T0T
00°00T 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 SNOILVTOIA ONINOZ 000°€79-000-T0T
99°LS TS°vL8 90°LbZ’S 00°00T'‘6 00°00T’6 SSETIYIM VS GGP°009-000-T0T
0€-"6€ 00°9€8LT 00°TEZ‘8E 00°9LZ'L6 00°9LZ'L6 dYHS AZY LS XYL SATVS 00T°GLS-000-T0T
60°L0T 00°0 0V €8Z°F 00°000‘F 00°000'% SASNIDIT ¥YONOIT 002 T1S7-000-T0T
LET9E 00°00¢€ 0072812 0070009 0070009 ANNIATI HDNINOZ 00T " TSP-000-T0T
Sv 19 00°0 62°60L'S 00°162'6 00°162'6 AL ITEYD 000°05F-000-T0T
9G6°68 00°0 0G°9FE ‘Y 00°080°S 00°080°S NOIIV¥ZITIEYLS AIVIS 000" 17b-000-T0T
ST'90T 8G°69¢C Zz°z18'66E 007066 ‘8€€ 007066 ‘8E€E - SAXYL AI9Ad0¥d TYId 00T TOV-000-TOT
000 3deqg
sanuanay
anNnd TYYANIS - TOT pung
agsn (ISYIYOIA) ASYINONI (TYWHONEY) TYWNON 1d9and qIANINY IIaangd NOILdTI¥OSIA MIEWAN 19
15a€ g 2202/1€/21 HINOW zzoz/1€/21 €2-2202 TYNIDIN™O
¥0d XIIAILOY HONYTVE dLX €£2-2202

0zZ/1 :9beg

¢C¢0Z/TE/ZT ONIANE aOI¥dd

NOLONIXIT J0 IOVTIIA ¥Od I¥OdTM FUNLIANIIXH ANV HONIATY

X971 JO @berT1TA :€d

ATTIHS :I°98()

Wd €2:€0 €20Z/L1/10



ZET0F 88°9¢Z 82°191 00°00F 00°00¥F INIRAINOF 006°pZ8-2ZLTI-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0659 00°0G9 ONIdFINISNOH 00C°128-2LI-T0T
00°0L 00°0 00°00% ‘8 00°000°‘zZT 00700021 SIDIAYIS AIAIOVILNOD 000°0Z8-2ZLI-TOT
00°00T 00°0 68°€S2C 00°0 00°0 FOVATIN 000°2T8-2ZLI-TOT
€€°8F 00°0 06°2L 00°06GT 00°0ST SENA/d IHSHIGNIN 000°0T8-2LI-T0T
98°¢S €2°%9 TZ°L89 00°00€’T 00°00€'T INOHd 000" €08-2LTI-TOT
00°00T 00°0 €9°598 00°0 00°0 ONINIVHYI GNY NOILYONdd 00S§°208-2LT-T0T
€ LT 9112 98°bvE 00002 00° 002 XO¥INT OOWAS-IUIH 000°208-2LT-TOT
09°0F L €T 06°10T 00°05¢C 00°0SZ NOSIQd IIO¥IIA-OIWIOIATH 000°T08-2LI-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00¢ FONYNIINIYW ONIATING 000°008-ZLT-TOT
€9°LGT IS AR AL 08756 00°009 00°009 S3ITdd0NS 000" 0¥7L-2LTI-TOT
91702 0070 99°11¢ 00°060°T 00°0S0°T FONYINSNI dHOD SYINYOM 06S " H0L-ZLTI-TOT
1€ b VZLLT PZTLLT 00°00F 00°00% WOD 23S dWd HOIW 00G %0L-2LTI-TOT
Z1°9b 00°912 0072652 00°029°S 00°029°S HOIVW JTEYLINDT WXV TOV " H0L-ZLTI-TOT
00" LY 00°0 00°282 007009 00°009 IONVIASNI FJIIT 00€"¥0L-ZLT-TOT
9L°8S SG €58 69°028°C 00°008°‘F 00°008'% ALI¥NDES TYIDOS - HOIVW 00T v0L-ZLT-TOT
60°6G 8E°LGT'TT L9°TL8'9¢ 00°00F ‘29 00°00% ‘29 SAOYM 000°TOL-ZLTI-TOT
YIOYNYW TIA - ZLT 2adea
S0°00T 00°6LT PLGLT'6 00°"TILT'6 00°TLT'6 SASNIIXT SHAIILSNYL - TOT 3dsa Telog
86°66C 00°0 06°29¢’9 00°121'2 00°121°2 JONYEASNI ALITIEVIT 000°0T6-TOT-TO0T
0L"8€E 00°0 00°6€6 T 00°000°S 00°000’S aNIdILS 000°128-T0T-10T
00°8T 00°66 00°08T 00°000°T 00°000°T SENA/d THSHIIWIR 000°0T8-TOT-T10T
09°LT 00" bb 00" bb 007052 00° 062 SNOIIVOITENd/IdIAAY 000°508-T0T-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00€ 00°00€ ONINIVYI dNV¥ NOILYONAdd 006°2Z08-T10T-T0T
80" 86 00°0F ze-zee 00°00% 00°00% S3I7d44NS 000°0%L-TOT-TOT
Z6°1Ch 00°0 zZ6° 12V 00°00T 00°00T FONYIASNI dWOD SUINIOM 0SG'F0L-TOT-TOT
SASNAAXH SIALSNYL - 10T 3daa
saInjlTpuadx
1
S0°G9 67 CTI0'€EL T16°GhS‘06L 00°€0Z'STZ'T 00°€0z’'S1Z'T SANNIATE Tt M%
1
00°00T 0070 00°0FL 00°0 00°0 SMYVd/NOILYI¥OAY - pLL 1dsa Te3og
007001 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 IONIATY IO IDDY ISIW 006 " TL9-PLL-TOT
00°00T 00°0 00°0%S 00°0 00°0 LIMYdd YOANIA 00T " TL9-bLL-TOT
SHYMYd/NOILYAYOTY - pLL 3dag
007001 00°0 00°00L 00°0 00°0 INIWIA DIWONODE » ALINAWWOD - gz, 3dea Teiod
00°00T 00°0 00°00L 00°0 00°0 TYINIY WHFL LJOHS 000°0L9-22L-T0T
INIWTA OIWONODI 3 ALINAWWOD - zzL 3dag
0€° 6% 06°bLE 0T 8T1°66b ‘€9 00°008‘8ZT 00°008°'8Z1T LOETTIOD HSIHEENY - NOIIVLINUSxx - B82S 3ded Teaol
007001 IT°T1 LZ 19 00°0 0070 SAAd ILYT-SATILTUNIA 000°299-826-10T
GZ°6F 6L°€9F 0T T6°LED ‘€9 00°008'8Z1 00°008’82T AZY NOIIDITIOD HSIFLINd 00T°929-82S-10T
LDITTOD HSIFENY - NOILVIINYS«x - 826 3daq
10°28 96 FET'Y PT LIS ‘60 00°00S ‘09 00°006G ‘09 1ddd Mmdad - Ivy 3dag Te3jog
sanuanay
aNnd TYHENAD - T0T pung
agsn (ISYIYOIA) ISYANONI ("TYWIONEY) TYNYON 139009 QIANINY Iasaand NOILdINOS3a ¥IEWNAN TO
1908 % 2202/1€/2T HINOW zzoz/1e/et €2-2202 TYNIOI™O
¥0d XIIAIIOY HONVIVE Ali €z-2202

0c/c

:abeg

¢c0Z/TE/ZT ONIANA dOIy¥dd

NOLONIXJAT JO FDVTITIIA ¥Od LHOdAY FINLIANAIXT ANV FNNIATH

X897 JO @ber1TA :d9a

ATTHHS :I8sn

WNd €2:€0 €20¢/LT/T0



€8°02 2L €2 05°29 00°00€ 00°00€ NOSIQY ILIOYIAA-DIMLOATH 000°T08-912-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°002 00°002 JONUNIINIVA ONIATING 000°008-912-T0T
ZT 0L 9 HOT'T 99°€0T'2C 00°000‘€ 00°000‘€ SEITddns 000°0%7L-9T2-T0T
00°G¢ 00°0 00°0S2 00°000°T 00°000'T FTYYMIIOS -FIYMAIYH-HILOINOD 000°82L-9TZ-T0T
L9799 00°0 00°00F 00°009 00°009 IOYLSOd 000" LeL-9TZ-T0T
L9702 00°0 06112 00°620‘t 0076201 FONVHASNI dWOD SYINAOM 066G F0L-9TZ-T10T
10°22Z F9°91 ¥0°99 00°00€ 00°00€ WOD DdS dWd HOIW 005" ¥0L-9T2-T0T
TZ €€ sszZLe ZETV6V'T 00°00S‘F 00°00S’'¥p HOLIYW ATEYIINDI ¥XY IOV FPOL-9TZ-T0T
99°69 00°0 PLTLPT 00°622 00°G622Z FONVHASNI FJAIT 00€°¥0L-9T2-T0T
0€" LS GG Lb8 0T €18°9 00°068°TT 00°068°TT SS0Y¥D dNTg 00Z°P0L-9TZ-101
89°G¢ T1°66C T ANRA RS 00°000‘%F 00°000‘% ALI¥ND3S TVIDOS - HOLYW 00T 70L-9T2-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°00€ 00°00€ SAOYM FWILUIAO 0G69°T0L-9T2-T0T
8T1°9¢ 07'8v8'€ 6€°G6G ‘8T 00°00F ‘16 00°00% ‘1S IOVM M¥ATO 00S°T0L-9TZ-T0T
M¥ETO - 91¢ 3deq
09°6F 0L°666'TT P1°922'G6 00°88L'26T 00°88L‘Z6T AJYLS IAILVIISINIWAY - 6T1Z 3dag Te3og
SL"6C 269 29°b¥ 00061 00°0ST SEIILITILO-¥IMIS 00Z"€L6-GTZ-T0T
6G°2¢E SvL 68°8F 00°0ST 00°0ST SIILITIIN-¥YILYM 00T €L6-GSTZ-T0T
81°96 00°0 G0 LLS 007009 007009 IONVYASNI ALITIEVIT 000°0T6-GTZ-T0T
9z 0¢ 0z L9 81°60¢° 0070002 0070002 LNIWd I100F 006" v2Z8-G1Z-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 007002 00°002 FONYNIALNIVH 000" ¥Z8-STZ-TOT
vz ve GE'TS ZL 20T 00°00€ 00°00€ ALI¥NDO3IS ONIATING 00€°1Z8-STZ-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°008°T 00°008°T ONIdIAINISNOH 002 1Z8-G12-T0T
€6°€0T 00°0 00°8T1°¢€ 00°000‘€ 00°000’¢€ 1904d0S FUYMIIOS 00T 0Z8-GT1Z-T0T
LG 8T 00°0 00°009‘¢C 00°000'pT 00°000‘pT SAIIAYIS AILDOVEINOD 000°028-GTZ-T0T
PT°10T 00°0 00°00L“LT 00°00S°LT 00°00G ‘LT LIany 000°G18-G1Z-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°002 00°002 SANA/d IHSYIEWAN 000°018-G1Z-T0T
£9°6€ €2°¥%9 0€°1€6 00°0S€’e 00°0S€‘2 INOHd 000°€08-ST2-T0T
L0° 02 ZECh 9Z°0L 00°0G€E 00°0G€E ADHINT OOWHS-IVIH 000°208-GTZ-T0T
00" %S boLb 6622 00°0G¥ 00°06% NOSIQE IIOMIAA-OI¥LOATH 000" T08-GTZ- ﬂw
00°0 00°0 00°0 007002 00°002 HONYNIINIYH ONIATING 000°008-STZ- <t
ov"TL LT 286 90°2v1’2e 00°000‘€ 00°000‘¢€ SA1TddNS 000°0%L-ST2Z- ...
9V " L 00°0 00062 00°0S€’‘€ 00°0G€’€ FIYMLIOS-FIYMAYYH -IALAINOD 000°8ZL-GTZ-T0T
00°0G 00°0 007009 00°002't 00°002't IOYLSO0d 000" LZL-STZ-T0T
91702 00°0 99°11¢ 00°0S0'T 00°0S0°'T FONVYASNI dHOD SYINYOM 066G " P0L-STZ-T0T
LE 9T 00°0 90°06 00° 0SS 00° 0SS WOD DdS dWX HOIW 006 ¥0L-STZ-TOT
L9201 98799 00°80€ 00°00€ 00°00€ HOIVYW FTAYLINOT UXY T0% " #0L-GTZ-TOT
LT 9% 9L"9L6’Z 96°098°LT 00°889 ‘8¢ 00889 ‘8¢ NOISNZd 00" ¥0L-STZ-TO0T
06" 7b 00°0 0% 692 00°009 00°009 FONVHASNI FJAIT 00€°"¥0L-GTZ-T0T
ST LS 07" %91 08°0ST’T 00°000°‘2 00°000‘2 JONVYASNI HIIVAH SATIILA™ 0SZ"POL-GTIZ-TOT
Sk LS €T°0€€’'T 8F0€€’8 00°00S‘bT 00°006‘FT SS0¥D INTId 002" v0L-GTZ-TOT
6€°9F ST 0GPk T0"LEL'Z 00°006°‘S 00°006°S ALI¥NO3S TYIDOS - HOLYW 00T"¥0L-GTZ-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T NINAY-IWILITAO 0GE€"€0L-GTZ-TOT
69°Gb v0o'LZL'Y PL" L9682 00°00% ‘€9 00°00% ‘€9 IN¥INQODDOY 000 €0L-STZ-T0T
00°00T 0s-zLe 05°Zv8 00°0 00°0 TYIYOLINYL 006°Z0L-GTZ-T0T
19°1¥0 LL ZhL 98°¥28'S 00°000'%T 00°000'%T TYOIYITO 000°2Z0L-STZ-T0T
JAYLS IAIIVEISINIWAY - STz 3deq
£€°09 GG'TI90'€T 8L°T0T’GS 00°0FE'T6 00°0FE'TH YAOYNYH TIA - ZLT 3dag Te3O0g
ZZ LE 9y ¢ €€ ¢ 00°09 00°02 SATLITIIN-JYAMIAS 00T €L6-ZLTI-TOT
8L 0F ZLYE Ly %2 00°09 00°09 SHILITIIN-YALYM 00T €L6-ZLTI-TOT
8196 00°0 SO0 LLS 00°009 00°009 JONVMASNI XLITIEYIT 000°0T6-2LT-T0T
saxnlTpuadxy
aNnd TY¥ENID - T0T pung
assn (ISYIYOIA) ISYAYONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 139009 dAANIWNY I3odang NOILdI¥OS3A YIENAN T9
15ad % ¢Z02/T€/2T HINOW zzoe/1e/et €2-2202 TYNIDIHO
¥0d AIIAILOY FONYTIVE dLX £€2-2202

0z/¢ :9beg

NOIONIXET A0 AOVTTIA ¥0OJd IL90da¥ FINLIANIAXKA ANV AONIATH

¢20C/TE/2T ONIANA AOIy¥dd

TX9T JO obelTTA :€a

ATTIHS :I9s(

Wd €2:€0 €20C/LT/T0



8EER L0"8 S0°2S 00021 00021 SAILITIIN-YIMIAS 002" €L6-T0E-T0T
96 LD 69°8 LO" LS 00°'02T 00°02T SATILITILON-YAIYM 00T €L6-T0E-TOT
GT°6€ 00°0 90°8€8°L 00°020‘0¢C 00°020°02 FONVMASNI ALITIEVIT 000°0T6-T0€E-T0T
S0°9 Py €T PO TZT 0070002 0070002 ININAIN0I 006" vZ8-T0€E-T0T
70 6€ €6°92F 98°08L 00°000‘¢ 00°000°2 FONUYNILNIVN 000" %Z8-T0€-TO0T
99799 00°0 96 °666 00°00S’T 007006°T SYVINOEY - SWHOJINN 00T°228-T0€-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T ONIdIANISNOH 002 128-T10€-10T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°00% 00°00% SADIAYES QILDVILNOD 000°0Z8-10€-10T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°00T SINA/dIHSHIWIN 000°0T8-10€-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T SNOILYOITENd/INIAAY 000°S08-T0€E-T0T
€616 €6°981 0L EET’T 00°002°2 00002’z INOHd 000 €08-T0E-T0T
96796 00°0 08282 00°00S 00°00S ONINIVHYIL ANY NOILYDONdd 006°208-10€-10T
GG 81 8E" 6V Lb"€8 00°0G¥ 00°0S¥ XOYIANT OOWIS-IVIH 000°208-T0E-T0T
8G°6€ GE"GS 6V LET 00009 007009 NOSIQd LIOWLIAA-DI¥LOIATH 000 T08-T0E-TO0T
6€£°78 ZET90T'T 6G°€S6°C 00°006°€ 00°006°€ SAITd4ANS 000" 07L-TOE-TOT
060§ Z8°€LS 89°TLO'® 00°000‘8 00°000°‘8 S¥9 000°0E€EL-TOE-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°006S 007006 TYYMLIOS-FIYMAUYH-JALNJWOD 000°8ZL-T0E-T0T
L9799 00°0 00°002 00°00€ 00°00¢€ FOYLSOd 000°LZL-T0E-T0T
98°76 00°0 Zh EL8 L 00°00€‘8 00°00€ ‘8 FONYHNSNI dWOD SYINHOM 0GG"P0L-TO0E-TOT
€6°G1 SZ°GS 99°81¢ 00°000°2 00°000°¢2 NOD 2dS dWd HOIW 005 F0L-TOE-TOT
99°6F 26°82L G8°G96 ‘P 00°000‘0T 00700001 HOLYW ITEYLINOT VXY T0% " v0L-TOE-TOT
€6 7S 00°0 €2 9€k 00°008 00°008 JONYENSNI FAIT 00€°v0L-TOE-TOT
88°2S 00°9FL'T 00°zzz'zl 00°21T’¢€e 00°2TT1‘€2 FONYYNSNI HITYAH SIAIILAY 0SZ"¥0L-T0E-TOT
€1°69 9100V ‘T GZ 99€'61 00°9€L'6C 00°9€L'6C SSO¥D INTH 002" ¥0L-T0E-TOT
G6°ES v6°0vC’'T 12°v06°L 00°0S9‘FT 00°0S9 %1 XLI¥AD3AS TYIDOS - HOIYW 00T F0L-TOE-TOT
LT 6% 00°000'¥F 6C°Pb0 ‘LT 00°000‘SS 00°000'SS AJIHD IDITO4 00Z°2Z0L-TO0E-TOT
LT°89 Z8°0FT'T ST°060'F 00°000‘9 00°000‘9 SHAOYM XIVTTIIXOY GL9 TOL-TOE-TOT
9z-zee SR A A LG GE6 ET 00°000‘9 00°000‘9 SIOYM FWILYIAO 069" T0L-T0E-T0T
62°8¢ 05" vS1‘2 Py 9GT ‘ST 00°18G ‘€S 00°18G’€S WAINI¥d LAIHS IHOINAIW 119 T0L-T0E-T0T
657 1S 0E€" €8T’V SZ°p60°L2Z 00°02S‘es 00°02s2S ANINIYd LJIHS-SIOYM HOITOd 0T9°T0L-TOE- aw
LL"0E 62°0GZ'€E PT1°200°91 00°000‘eS 00°000°2S IDYM FDITO4 009°T0L-T0E- <
1d3a IDITOd - T10€ - =
6€°8F 0S°L96 0G°L8E’E 00°000 L 00°000‘L XINJOLIY - 99¢ 3dea Te3od
6€°8F 06°L96 06" LBE‘E 00°000‘L 00°000°L Y9I 000°118-992-10T
AINYOLLY - 99z 3daa
8€°6€ TIT1°600'L €9°6GL'VE 00°69Z’88 00°G2¢ ‘88 MYITO - 91z 3daa Te3ol
€€°¢¢ g9v¢ €€°22 00°00T 00°00T SHILITIIN-YAMAS 002 €L6-9T1Z-10T
Ly %2 L€ Ly vZ 00°00T 00°00T SIILITILA-YALYM 00T €L6-9T2-10T
8196 00°0 G0°LLS 00°009 00°009 JONYINSNI ALITIEYIT 000°0T6-912-10T
S9°08 07" VET 8T1°L88 00°00T'’T 00°00T‘T LNINd IN0F 00S°FZ8-912-10T
9¢°'veE 07" 1S 8L 20T 00°00€ 00°00€ ALINNDIS ONIATING 00€°128-912-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009°T 00°009°T ONIJIANISNOH 00Z°128-912-10T
(LS €) 96°LST (9g°g) 00°0GT 00°0ST JOVITIN 000°2T18-91¢-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°00€ 00°00€ SANA/dIHSYIGNIN 000°0T8-9T2-10T
£€6°¢C 00°0 00°vb 00°00S’T 00°006'T SNOILYOITENd/ IHIAAY 000°608-912-10T
9€°8¥p 86 09T 96-€8¥% 00°000°T 00°000'T INOH4 000°€08-912-10T
L9°0F 00°0 G8°9T0'T 00°006’2 00°00S°2Z ONINIVYI ANY NOILYONQd 006°208-912-10T
89°21 91" 12 L8 FE 00°SLZ 00°sLz ADYIANT OOWIAS-LYAH 000°208-912-10T
saxnjiTpuadxy
aNNd TYEEANED - T0T Pung
azasn (ISYIVDIA) IASYAYONI (TYWHONEY) TYWION 1390N€ QIANINY 13aoang NOIILAI¥DSEA YIENAN 1O
IDdg % 2202/1€/2T HINOW zeoe/1e/et €2-2202 TYNIDIHO
¥0d XIIAILOY AONYIVE ALX €2-2202

0c/v :obeg

NOLONIXJAT A0 HAOYTTIIA ¥0d IMOdTY AMNLIANAIXT ANV AONNIATH

2¢0¢/1€/2T SNIANFI dOoI¥dd

X977 JO 92BbeITTA :d4d

ATTHHS :a9sn

Wd €T €0 €20Z/LT/T0



7898 00°0 8T1°01Z’S 00°000‘9 0070009 FONYINSNI XLITIEVIT 000°0T6-TFPH-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢€ 00°00€ LNIWNd I100F 00G°¥Z8-Tvv-T0T
56799 00°0 8GLbE'E 00°000°‘S 00°000°'S FONVYNALNIVN HATOIHIA 00T vZ8-TFPF-TOT
09" 7€ 00°0 00°61S 00°006°T 00°006°T (5NIATING) FONUNALNIVIN 000" 528-TPF-TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°006S 007006 SYYINOIY - SKHMOJIINA 00T ZZ8-1hP-TOT
€ETEET 00°00L 00°00L 00°00¢€ 00°00€ SHDIAYIAS QALOVILNOD 000°028-TFF-T0T
00°00T1 00°0 00°092 00°0 00°0 ONINIVYL/TOOHDS 000°808-TFF-TOT
§8°2¢S o1 2ST b 868 oo"ooL’t 00°00L'T INOHd 000" €08-TPP-TOT
6v°02Z 18°06%F 657618 00°000'F 00°000'% AOYINT OOWIAS-IVIH 000°2Z08-TFP-TOT
T LE 66 60T 60°12S 00°00% ‘T 00°00% ‘T NOSIQHE LIOWLIAA-DIYLIOITH 000 T08-TVb-T0T
[AAN N 16°2€9 92°620°‘¢ 00°000‘L 00°000‘L SdITddns 000°07L-TPP-TOT
€8°8F S§9°206 L9°9€8°9 00°000‘FT 00°000'FT S¥D 000" 0EL-TVF-TOT
€9°9LT 00°0 Z8°862°G 00°000°€ 00°000‘€ IONVUNSNI dWOD SUINYOM 0GS " vOL-TPE-TOT
GZ L 00°0 vz o€ 00008 00°00S NOD 23S dWZ HOIW 006" POL-TFF-TOT
8206 LT LTV GZ°80G'T 00°000°€ 00°000‘¢€ HOLYW FTEYLINOT ¥XY 10V vOL-TVE-TOT
88°16 €0°€26'T 61°888°'F 00°0z€'’s 00°0z€e'’s NOISNZd 00%"bOL-TPV-TOT
8€°0L 00°0 00°€81 007092 00°092 IONVEASNI HAJIT 00€°"VOL-TFF-TOT
00°LS VL vet 81°082'2 00°000’F 00°000‘p FONYHASNI HIIVIH SITIILIY 0SZ bOL-TPP-T0T
8Z°G1T 0€°2L0’2C 92°6L8°'G 00°00T’S 00°00T°’S SSO¥D FANTd 002 v0L-TbP-TOT
LS zL GL"9G9 65012 00°006 ‘2 00°006°2C XALI¥NDIS TYIDOS - HOIUW 00T "v0L-TPE-TOT
€€°09 ST°98% €9°vb8 00°00F‘T 00°00% ‘T SIOYM FWITUIAO 069 " T0L-TPP-TOT
96°G68 FO"LS6'L 20°€25'92 00°000‘T€E 00°000°1€ SAOYM 000 " TOL-TVP-T0T
1d43d Mdd - T1pp 3dea
6LV 9E"€9T 'V 98°PEZ ‘09 00°G0L'GZT 00°G60L'SZT 1ddd dI¥Id - 9¢g 3deg Te3ol
GG 16 LE OL L9 EGY 00°088 00°088 SAILITIIN-JAMIAS 00Z " E€L6-9€E-TO0T
€L 6 L SL ZETL6Y 00°000°T 00°000‘T SAILITILN-YALYM 00T €L6-9E€E-T0T
18°2E1 00°0 0v"2Z1€’S 00°000'F 00°000'¥% JONVHASNI ALITIEYIT 000'0T6-9€€-T0T
L9°G6 00°0T9’8 00°0T192’8 00°000°6 00°000‘6 ¥v¥dn INO N¥AL 106 FZ8-9€€-T0T
66°9 8892 86-12¢ 00°009'F 007009 ‘% LNIWd I00d 00G°pzZ8-9¢€¢-
89 GG 0L 62T 0L"8F6'T 00°005‘€ 00°00S’¢€ FONYNILNIYR 000 vZ8-9€€- ﬂw
00°0 00°0 0070 00°000‘¢€ 00°000’¢€ ONIJIANASOOH 002" 1Z8-9€¢-
89 €F 00°08T 00°0€8 00°006'T 00°006°T SADIAYES AIALOWVALNOD 000°028-9€£€-10T
VE" L6 cL 98V L 98V 00° 006§ 00°006 HOYATIN 000°218-9€£€-10T
06°21 00°0 00°SL 007009 00°009 SHINA/d THSYAGWNAN 000°0T8-9€€-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0S0°T 00°0S0’T ONINIYYL/TOOHDS 000°808-9€€-T0T
L2 1S F9°621 Z0°69L 00°00G°T 00°006°T INOHd 000°€£08-9€€-10T
gz 0z 62 0Eb SL"80L 00°00S°€ 00°00S’€ ADYENT ODWIAS-IY¥IH 000°208-9€€-10T
S0°9F T€°28% €V 2LO’T 00°00S ¥ 00°00G‘¥ NOSIQ3 LIOYLIA-DIULIATH 000" T08-9€€-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°002 00°002 FONYNIINIVWN SONIATING 000°008-9€€-T0T
0L 9¢€ 00°0 G8°00T'T 00°000‘€ 00°000°‘€ SEIITddNS TYOIQIW FAWIJ 066G 0V L-9€€-T0T
8281 GL 6GY Zh " 8FS 00°000‘¢€ 00°000‘€ SHITddNS 000 0% L-9€€-T0T
V0 %€ 8L EL P9 TES’T 00°00S’F 00°00G'¥ S¥9 000°0€EL-9€E-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 007002 007002 FIYMLIOS-TIYMAYYH-IILNANOD 000°8ZL-9€E-TOT
00°0S 00°0 00°00€ 007009 00°009 A9YL1S0d 000" LZL-9€€-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00621 00°62T SISNIIXH TYIIATW 009 "F0L-9€€E-TOT
G0°2ST 00°0 05°816 9 00°0GS‘p 00°0SS ‘P AONVENSNI dWOD SUIANHOM 0GG " F0L-9€E-TOT
00°00T 00°0 60" € 00°0 00°0 WOD DdS dWd HOIW 00G " FOL-9EE-TOT
b 6€ oL"vZe6 LL TLE'T 00°000‘s 00°000°'s AL14NDIS TYIDOS - HOLYW 00T ¥0L-9€E-TOT
00°00T 0S°L 00°G6T 00°0 00°0 TYIYOLINYL 00G°20L-9€€-TOT
GE'6E 00°080°21 007085 ‘G2 00°000°‘G9 00°000°G9 SIOYM 000" TOL-9€€-TOT
1dda F¥Id - 9€£€ 3deq
LO"6F LT 128'FC €2°122°'SLT 00°60T'LSE 00°60TLSGE 1ddd IDITOd - 10g£ 3deg Te3og
saanjTpuadxy
aNNd TYEANED - 10T pung
assn (ISYEYOIA) FASYIUONI (TYRIONEY ) 1395aNd JIANINY I3oang MOILdIN¥OSHEA YIENAN 19
1904 % 2202/1€/2T HINOW zzoz/1e/zt €2-2202 TYNIOINO
¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE ALX €2-z202

02/S :abeg

¢C0Z/TE/ZT ONIANA aOT¥dd

NOLONIXAT 40 HOVTTIA ¥0Id IMOdTY HUNLIANIIXT ANV AANIATY

TXeT JO ®berrTA :ida

ATTIHS :a9s()

Wd €¢:€0 €20C/LT/T0



00°0 00°0 0070 00°099 ‘0T 00°099 ‘0T HONYIASNI HITVAH SATITILIY 062" ¥0L-2G8-T0T
SNOILONNA ¥HHIO - zG8 3daq
9% " 8¢ 8E°F08'F €2°966‘G¢E 007909 ‘€6 007909 ‘€6 SMYYd/NOILYI¥OAY - FLL 3dad Te3og
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°S 00°000°‘s AYTILOO TYLIAYD 000°TL6-FLL-TOT
TL°LE 000 0F"6LE 00°900°T 00°900'T IONYINSNI ALITIEVIT 000°0T6-bLL-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T HONYNILNIYN 000°pZ8-FLL-TOT
06°LS 00°6LZ'V 00°G6L8'L 007009 ‘€1 007009 ‘€T SEIDIAYES AIIOWIINOD 000°0Z8-bLL~-TOT
GT'Sb 87 211 62886 00°00€’t 00°00€’T NOSIQd IIOY¥IAA-DIWIIATH 000 T08-FLL-TOT
€E"LE 00°0 €9°99b 'L 00°000‘02 00°000‘0¢ Sd11ddns 000" 0PL-FLL-TOT
0L°0TT 00°0 S6°90T°T 00°000°T 00°000‘T JONYYNSNI dWOD SHINIOM 0SS"v0OL-bLL-TOT
9L L2 00°0 ZG6°GS 00°002 007002 WOD 23S dWd HOIW 005 VOL-FLL-TOT
0T 9% LG°91 €0° 197 00°000°T 00°000°T HOLYW ITEYLIN0T UXY T0F " bOL-FLL-TOT
v6°G2C zz 8z S0°809 T 00°00Z‘9 00°00Z'9 NOISNAd 00F " BOL-FLL-TOT
IL°T9 00°0 1681 00°'00€ 00°00€ IONVIASNI FJAIT 00€ " v0L-bLL-TOT
96°2L 68°8L G0 LEB’S 0070008 00°000'8 SSO¥D ANTd 002 b0L-FLL-TOT
LO"LE v8°0¢C 8h - ThL 00°000°2 00°000°2 KLI¥ND3AS TYIDOS - HOIYW 00T " v0L-bLL-TOT
00°00T 00°0 €ETTT 00°0 00°0 ANILYIAO SAOYM UALYM-MAd 069 €0L-PLL-TOT
Py 6€ 8ezLe SP-99b ‘6 00°000‘Fe 00°000’%2Z SIOYM Mdd 009" €0L-bLL-TOT
00°00T 00°0 16°€T1 00°0 00°0 TYOI¥ITO 000°20L-FLL-TOT
SMYVYd/NOIIVA¥OTY - pLL 3dag
vZ"8€ G9°6TT'SE TG LLY 'S 00°GZE'PT 00°GZE'FT INIWTA DIWONODE 3 ALINNWWOD - zz,L 3dea Teaol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000'T SADIAYIS QILOVAINOD 000°028-22L-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°00G6 T 00°00S’T YOI 000 T18-22L-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°GL9 00°GL9 SINA/d THSYAGWIN 000°0T18-22L-T0T
0008 00° 0SS 00°008 00°000°T 00°000'T ONINIVYL/TOOHOS 000°808-22L-T0T
v0-L 00°0 0Z°G€E 00° 006 007008 SNOILYOITENd/IHIAAY 000°508-22L- ow
00°00T 00°GL 00°GL 00°0 00°0 ANOHd 000°€08-22L- <
00°0T 00°0 00°GT 00°06GT 00°0ST SAITddNs 000°07L-22L- ...
LL"GE 08G9 0zZ-seI 00°06¢€ 00°06G€E WOD 2dS dWdE HOIW 006" v0L-22L-TOT
9g- L2 09°2LT T9°p1€ 00°0GT’T 00°0GT’T XLI¥NDES TYID0S - HOIWKW 00T b0L-22ZL-TOT
16" 16 6z"962'z 06 CTIT'V 00°000°’8 00°000’8 SEOYM 000°T0L-2ZL-TOT
INIWTA JIWONODE 3 ALINAWWOD - zzL 3idea
067021 00°0 00°668‘9F 00°126‘8€ 00°126‘8€ JUYATIM 3 HITYIH - 109 3dsag Te3ol
00°00T 00°0 00°TZT’9¢ 00°12T’9¢ 00°12T9¢ SAEd FONYINGWY 000°T68-109-10T
SL"8 00°0 00°0L 00°008 00°008 SADIAYIS AILOWVEINOD 000°0Z8-109-10T
0F " GES 00°0 00°80L°0T 0070002 00°000'2 INIWNOYIANT 0SS T08-T109-10T
IYYATIM 3 HITYIH - 109 2adsg
0% " 1S 9z p6L'0T 19°vSZ b9 00°000°SZT 00°000°GZT LOETTIOD HSIHENW - NOIIYIINYSxx - 825 3daa Te3olr
0v " 1S 92 W6L'0T 19°vSZ %9 00°000‘GZT 00°000‘GZT SHINLIANIAXI HSIddNd 000°0LL~-82S-10T
LOITTIOD HSIFENY - NOILVIINYSxx - 826 adaqg
10°€L 08769291 66°€89 1L 00°08T1 ‘86 00°081'86 1ddd mda - Tvp 3dsa Te3og
saanjtpuadxy
aNNJd TYHIANID - 10T Pung
agsn (ISYIYOIA) ASYIYONI (TYRNONEY) TYWHON 139a09 AIANINY 139dndg NOILdI¥dS3Ia YIENAN 19
I9das % Z220Z/1€/2T HINOW zzoz/1€/2t £€2-2202 TYNIDINO
¥0d AIIAILOVY IONYIVE ALX €2-2202

02/9 :abeg

NOLONIXAT A0 FDVITIA ¥WOd I¥0dFY FINILIANIIXH

¢Z0Z/TE/ZT ONIANA AOI¥dd

aN¥Y dNNIATY

TXST JO °beTTTA :dd

ATTHHS :I9sQ

Wd €¢:€0 €20¢/LT/T0



-49-

20°09¢€ (66°89T'bp) 69°LZL'2ET (00°.98'9¢) (00°L98’9¢) STIANLIANIJKE 3 SAONIATY JO IAN

S 2s 87 "TI8T'LIT 2Z7°818'LS9 00°0L0‘2se’'T 00°0L0‘252'T SHTINLIANIAIXA TYIOL

G069 67 CT0'€EL 16°GFS‘06L 00°€0Z'GTZ'T 00°€0C'GTIC'T SHANIATY TYIOL

TANNI TYHEANED - TQT pung

bS"2S 87 T8I LTT 2Z°818'LG9 00°0L0‘2SZ'T 00°0L0252'T SHUNLIANAAXA TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°099°0T 007099 ‘0T SNOILONNJI ¥IHIO - 268 3dag Telol

saxnltpuadxy

aNnd TYYANID - 0T pung

azsn (ISYIYOIAA) ISYIYONI (TYWNONEY) TYRNON 139aNd AIANINY I3I9and NOILdI¥OSHa YIGHON 19
I9de % 220Z/1€/2T HILNOW zeoz/1e/zt £€2-2202 TYNIDINO
¥0d ALIAILIOY HONYIVE Ik £€2-220¢

0c/L :abegq

¢¢0¢/T€/2T SNIANA dOI¥dd

NOIONIXET J0 AOYTIIA ¥0d I¥OdF¥ FAYALIANTIXT ANY AONIATE

TXST JO 8berrrAa :d€a
XTTIHS :I89sn
Wd €Z:€0 €20Z/LT/TO



9" 1C LO"LOT'Y EEFIT L 00°8€€’€E 00°8€€‘€E STINLIANIAXI ¥ SANNIATY IO IIN
T0°LE €2°680°¢€ zL"8sz’se 00796289 00°9GZ‘89 SHYNLIANIAXE TYIOL
96°1¢ 0€°96T'L SO0 €LY ‘2E 00°¥6S’‘T0T 00" ¥6S ‘10T SENNIATY TYIOL
$ANNd IIFYLIS ¥OLYW - 20Z pung
T0°LE €2°680°'¢ 2L 8GZ 'S¢ 00796289 00°96Z'89 STYNLIANIIXE TYIOL
10°LE €2°680°¢ 2L 852'GZ 0095289 00°962'89 *xxdXHd LIFYLS HOLYHxxx — 202 3dag Te3l0lL
91" Lk 88°88G'T 0z vLE'OT 00°000°22 00700022 LS T¥20T Ol JYAASNWMI 262 06€°668-202-202
00°0 0070 00°0 00°00L'Y 00°00L'V SADIAYIS AALOVEINOD 000°028-202-202
TL 6T VE ELE €9°bL0’E 007009 ‘ST 00°009°‘ST LNINAINOE mdd 00L"0%L-202-202
LG €T 00°6¥b 86°90L 00°000‘€ 00°000'¢€ SLATYLS--MONS---X1ddNS 009°07L-202-202
82°9C1 8C°LET 81°p98'T 00°00S°T 00°00S’1 SdITddns 000°07L-20Z-7n7
L1z 00°0 EE" Y 007002 007002 WOD D3S dWd HOIW 005°70L-202- o
€1°66 9191 L0992 007 0S¥ 00°0G¥ HOLYW FTEYLINOT VXY 10F "¥0L-202- LO
9L°Gg 1€°16 L0~ 8G9 00°0¥8°T 00°0v¥8‘T NOISNZd 00% " F0L-202- cule
0L°G69 00°0 0L"S9 00°00T 00°00T JONYYASNI FJAIT 00€°¥0L-202-202
65°GP L 96 09°1S0°¢ 00°00G‘% 007005’V SSO¥D INTE 002" v0L-202-202
€T LY 10°8¢ 60°GEE 00°TTL 00" TTL ALI¥ND3IS TYIDOS - HOIYKW 00T ¥0L-20Z2-202
2191 00°0 | A4S 00°002 00°002 HNIIYIAO SIOYM JdALYM-MdId 069 °€0L-202-202
9€°0T T€°p2T Tevel 00°00Z'T 00°00Z't ANTIIYIAO SHOYM HALNIM JALYM-MAQ 0€9°€0L-20Z-202
vE"TZ S5 08 LO"bOL 00°00€ ‘€ 00°00€’¢g SAOYM MAINIM HALYM-MAQ G629 €0L-202-202
9986 8€° 19T €9°616°¢€ 00°000‘9 00°000‘9 SIOYM MdA 009 "€0L-202-202
00° 06 Lz 9ve Z9°LLE'T 00°G6S6°'2 00°GS6°2 ININISINGNITY IATILTILS ININAY 0v6°669-202-20C
xxxdX3 LEFULS MOLVHxxx - 20z 3daq
saanjTpuadxy
96°1¢ 0€°96T 'L SO0'ELV‘2E 00°v6G ‘10T 00" 566G ‘10T SHANIATE TYIOL
96" 1€ 0€°96T L S0"€ELy‘zE 00" b6S‘T0T 00" ¥6S ‘10T 000 3dag Te301
00706 €G766G 8T L6G’E 00°%6T L 00°p6T ‘L HWOH ATIHOW XIT WMJd ¥IISNWIL S6G6'669-000-202
oo.o 00°0 00°0 00°000°Se 00°000°Se SANNA ¥IHIO WO¥d ¥AISNWIL 052°669-000-20¢
oo.ooH wm.ﬂvm\ L9 bGE 0070 00°0 QINIVYHd LSHUALNI 000°599-000-202
0T Tk €6°66¢g’9 0Z°125’'82 0000V ‘69 00°00% ‘69 NYSIHOIN A0 IIVIS 000°6€£5-000-202
000 3deqg
Ssanuansy
aNNd IIF¥IS YOLYKW - Z0Z pung
assn (ISYIYOIA) ISYIYONI (TYWHONEY) TYWNON 139008 JIANINY 13oang NOILdI¥0S3a ¥IEWNAN 19
19ad % 2202/1€/21T HINOW zzoez/1e/et £€2-2202 TYNIDI¥O
¥0d ALIAILDY IONYIVE dLA €2-2202

0z/8 :abeg

NOLONIXIT 4O ADVTIIA ¥0d IMOdI¥ FWNILIANTIXT ANY IONIATT

¢20¢/TE€/2T ONIANA dOIy¥dd

X971 JO °@beTTTA :€9d

ATTIHS :I98(

Wd €2:€0 €202/LT/10



T0"860‘F (0£°620°2) (0T°669‘L9) (007259 °1) (007259 1) STYINLIANIdXE ¥ SHONIATY A0 LAN
9€" LL 6£°819'8 L9°9LT'€0T 00°9LE€EET 00°9LEEET SEANLIANIdXE TYLOL
€692 60°68G ¢ LG LLY'SE 00 vzZL'TIET 00" F2ZL'TET SINNIATY TYLOL
$aNQd IFIEIS TYO0T - €02 pund
9€°LL 6€°819'8 L9°9LT’€0T 00°9LE’EET 00°9LE'EET SHYNLIANIAXE TYIOL
9€" LL 6€£°819'8 L979LT €0T 00°9LE‘EET 00°9LE’'€EET xxxdXd LATYIS TYO0Txxx - £0¢ 3daa Te10L
00°G691 00°0 007000 ‘€€ 00°000°02 00700002 A¥TLNO TYLI4YD 000 TL6-£02-£02
TIL°0€ 0070061 00°00€ ‘¥ 00°000‘FT 007000 'FT SADIAYIS AIALIVILNOD 000°0Z8-£02-£0¢
9% "9 00°0 08°€61 00°000°‘€ 00°000‘¢€ FSH 00€£°TI8-£02-€0¢
00°0 0070 0070 00°0€9 00°0€9 SANA/d THSHAGWIN 000°0T8-£02-£0¢
ZETLS €6°69L'T 86°8V0°9T 00700082 00°000'82 INIWAIN0T mMdd 00L 0FL-£02-€02
6% €GE 00°GET €6°021°¢ 007009 007009 SLAFYILS--MONS---X1ddNs 009 0¥L-£02-£02
9G°6ST 66°0€9 0L°98L'F 00°000‘€ 00°000°‘€ SAI17d4dNS 000°07L-£0Z-£02
9€° 11 00°0 62 80 00°62Z¥ 00°62¥ WOD 23S dWd HOIW 00S°v0L-£0Z-°N7
TV 6L TL GLT 96°0LZ’T 00°009°T 00°009°’T HOLYW JTEYLINDT UXY IOV "POL-€£0Z —
08°6F 96°891 LT°98F’¢€ 00°000°L 00°000‘L NOISNAd 00V "FOL-E0Z LO
LT"89 00°0 PE"9ET 00°002 00°002 FONVHASNI HAIT 00€°"F0L-E0Z-cuc
11768 67989 GETE€99 ‘L 00°009°8 00°009°'8 SSO¥D ANTd 00Z°"¥0L-£02-£02
€0°68 G9°86T 91°918°T 00°0%0‘2 00°0v0‘2 XLI9NDIS TYIDOS - HOLURW 00T %0L-E0Z-€02
99-°2¢ 29°€b ¥9°06 00°00¥% 00°00% INIIYIAO SADYM UALYM-MAQ 069 "€0L-E0Z-£0C
LT°0€ €0°966G bL"€99 0070022 00°002'2 HWIIYIAO SHOYM HALNIM ¥ILYM-MAA 0€9"€0L-E0Z-£02
25706 |2 YA 9Z°r18’€ 00°06G 'L 00°06G ‘L SIOUYM ¥IINIM dALYM-MAA GZ9 €0L-€£02-£0C
89°9L Z9TTET'T SO"TLT’6T 00°000°Ge 00°000°‘S2 SEOYM Mdad 009 "€0L-€£0Z~-£02
00°0S S6°09L 0L°G9G P 00°TE€T’'6 00°T€T'6 INIWISHNEWIZTY IATIITILSININAY 0b6°669-£0Z-£02
¥ »dXd LIFTULS TYOOTxxx - €02 3dad
saanaTpuadxy
£€6°9¢C 60°68G'2 LS LLV‘GE 00°bZL'TIET 00°"bvZL'TIET SHNNIATE TYLIOL
€6°92 60°68G’'9 LS LLY 'SE 00 vzZL'TET 00°vZL'TIET 000 3deqg Te3O0L
00708 L9°€68'T 20°29€'11 00°vzL'2e 00°vzL'22 JWOH JTIHOW XIT Wdd YIISNWHEL S65°669-000-£02
00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°SS 00°000GS SANAJ YIHIO WOYJd YHAISNVHL 0SZ°669-000-£02
00°00T L 99 LS 86 0070 00°0 QINYGV¥d ISAMAINI 000°599-000-£02
91" LV 88°885'T 0Z2°vLE'OT 00°000°‘22 00°000‘22 JFYLS YOLYW WOYI YFASNVHL 262 000°€85-000-£02
€9°Ch 08°6€E0'E 8L zZwvo ‘st 00°000°2€E 00°000‘2¢g NYDIHOIW 40 FALYLS 000°6€£5-000-£02
000 3daqg
sSanuaasy
aNnd ILIF¥IS TYO0T - €07 pung
agsn (ISYIYDIA) IASYANONI (TYIRIONEY) TYWNON 139aNg AIANINY 139dng NOILdI¥NOSHA dIERON 1D
19ag % Z2202/1€/2T HLNOW zzoz/1e/2t €2-2202 TYNIDIYO
¥0d AIIAILOY FONYIVE ALk £2-220¢

0c/6

:9beg

¢¢0¢/T€/2T SNIANZ dOI¥dAd

NOLONIXIT A0 HAOYTIIA ¥OJd LY0dd¥ FINLIANIIXT

aNY JNNIATY

TX9T JO 9@beTTTA :d€d

ATTIHS :3I9sn)

Nd €2:€0 €20¢/LT/10



S0°1b8 89°9eL'T LS 68E€'1GT 00°000 ‘8T 00°000°8T STYNLIANIAXE 3 SAANIATY IO IAN

00°0 0070 0070 00°000°0€T 00°0000€T STINLIANIIXT TYI0L

627201 89°9€L'T LS"68€ 16T 00°000‘8¥FT 00°000°8pT SHEONIATE Tw

SSLAFYLS TYAIDINNW - $0Z E Lo

I

00°0 00°0 00°0 007000 ‘0€T 007000 ‘0€T STUNLIANAIXE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000‘0€T 00°000'0€T ¥xxxx SLATYLS TYAIDINOW xxxxx - b0Z 3dag Teaog

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°08 00700008 SANNd YHHIO OL SNWHL 000" 666-b0Z-702Z

00°0 0070 00°0 00°000‘0% 00700006 AYTLOO TYLIAYD 000" TL6-70Z-70C

*xrex SLITIALS TYAIDINOW sxxxx — b0OZ 3dag

sainjTpuadxy

62°20T 89°9€L'T LS 68E'TST 00°000‘8FT 00°0008bT SENNIATY TYIOL

627201 89°9€L'T LS 68€“1ST 00°000‘8¥T 00°0008FT 000 3dag Te30L

TE°LS 8T°€60'T ¥6°9.8°9 00°000‘2T 00°000‘2T JOHMOVE INIWISUNEGWITY INAWJINOF 000°9L9-000-%02

00°00T 9L°GES 9b " 88L 00°0 00°0 QINYGYE  LSTYIINI 000°599-000-%02

89°G0T VLT LOT LT %ZL'EVT 00°000'9€T 00°000'9€T - SIXVI AL¥IA0¥d TYIY 00T"TOP-000-702Z

000 3daqg

sSanusasy

SILIFYLS TYAIDINOW - b0Z pund

assn (ISYIUDIA) ISYAWONI  (TUWHONEY) TYNON 139009 AIANINY 139and NOILdI¥0s3d HIEHAN 19
1904 % 220Z/1€/2T1 HINOW zzoz/1€/21 €z-z202 TYNIDIHO

¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTVE AlA €2-2202

0Z/01 :obeg

NOLONIXZT 40 FOVTIIA ¥0d IL¥0dTY FYNIIANTIXT ANY JAONIATL

¢c0¢/TE/2T SNIANT AOI¥FEd

TX3T JO @berTTA :d€d
ATTHHS :x8s(
Wd €Z:€0 €202/LT/TO



00°9T (FT°€0T'2)

(61°288'6) 00°89L'19 00°89L'T9 STINLIANIIXE 3 SHAANIATY IO IIN

LL"8E 07" LST'E PE"Z90°GT 00°Lv8'8¢E 00°LP8‘8€E SHENLIANIXE qmaﬁa

G1°6 9Z°pS0'T 6T°08T'S 00°ST9°00T 00°ST19’00T SANNIATE TV L

1SQYO¥ AINNOD - S0Z 1 |

I

LL"8€E 0% LST'E PE*TI0'ST 00°L78'8€ 00" LF8‘8E SHTENLIANAIXE TYIOL

LL 8E 0v"LST'E vE"290°GT 00°Ly8'8€E 00°Lv8'8¢€ TTIW Q¥ AIND - G0z 3dad tejol

PGS LE 6L°9€8'C 89°8ET’‘ET 00°000°S¢g 00°000°SE SILHOIT IIAIILS / DIJIVEL 000" P18-502-50¢

00°0S 19°02¢€ 99°€26'1 00°L78'E 00°LK8’'E LNINISYNGNIZY IATLYILSININAY 0P6°669-S0Z-502

"TIN Q¥ XIND - G0z 3dag

saanilTpuadxy

ST°6G 8Z %S0T 61°08T°G 00°GT9 ‘00T 00°GT9 ‘00T SANNIATY TYIOL

ST°G 9Z2°KS0°T 61°08T'S 00°ST9 ‘001 00°GT9 ‘00T 000 3dag Te30L

00°0S 12°108 92°L08'F 00°'GT19'6 00°GT19 6 JWOH JATIHOW XdT WJJd YHISNVYL §65°669-000-50¢

007001 S0 €62 €6°2LE 00°0 00°0 aINg¥d ISHYALINI 000°699-000-50¢

0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T16 00°000‘16 A9YTIN AvOd ALNNOD 000°20¥-000-502

000 3daa

SanuUaAayg

SAV¥Ood XINNOD - G0Z pung

azsn (FSvayoda) (TYWYONEY) TYWHON 135009 AIANINY 139dng NOILAI¥DSHA YIERAN T9
I5ag $ 220Z/1€/2T HINOW zzoeg/1e/zt €2-2202 TYNIDI™O
¥0d ALIAILOY IONYIVE ALi €2-2202

o0z/11

NOLONIXIT A0 IADVYTTIIA ¥OJd I¥OdHY FINIIANIIXH

¢202/1€/2T DNIANA AOI¥Ed

ANV JNNIATYH

TXeT JO @berrTA :da
ATTAHS :aesn
Wd €Z:€0 €202/LTI/TO



7S°06¢ 6L°LbL ST 666G PT 00°T1I0’S 00°T1TI0‘G SHYNLIANIdXT 3 SENNIATY JO IIN
oF " €9 €881V €2°91€'2¢ 00" TL6'0S 00°TL6 06 STINLIANIAXT TYLIOL
€L7€8 29°991'1 8€°GL8'9V 00286 ‘SS 00°286‘SS SIONIATY TYIOL
1ANNd X¥ILINID - 60Z Pung
0% €9 €8°81% €2°91€'2¢ 00°1L6°0S 00°TL6'0S SHINLIANIIXE TYLOL
0% " €9 €8°81¥ €2791€2¢ 00°TL6'0S 00°TL6'0S +xxSHASNAAXE XYILANIOxx» - 602 3daa Te30l
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009 00°009 INIWJOTIATA NOILOAS NYOTH 00Z2°0L6-602-602
60°8L 00°0 SE"Z1E 00°00¥ 00°00% IONVYASNI ALITIEYIT 000°0T16-602-60C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070006 00°000'6 FONYNIALNIYW 000" ¥Z8-602-60C
60° 702 00°0 00°G6zZ’1T 00°00S°‘S 00°006°S SIDIAYIS AIILOTIINOD 000°0Z8-602-60C
LS €2 687221 T0°0€¢€ 00°00F‘T 00°00%’T XO¥ENE ODWIAS-IYIH 000°208-60Z2-602
Z1 €€ 70 k2 GE"66 00°00€ 00°00€ NOSIQE LIOYLIIA-DI¥LOITI 000" 108-602-602
61796 00°0 Z1°8€€’g 00°00S‘6 00°00S’6 ININAINDE mMdd 00L"07L-602-602
88°88 00°0 GE"999°C 00°000‘¢€ 00°000°‘€ SIITddNS 000°0%7L-602-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00% 00°00% TIYMLIOS -FTIYMAUYH-IALAJINOD 000°82L-602-602
2L EET 00°0 9G6°GFS 00°80F 00°80% FONYYASNI dHOD SHUINIOM 0GS"¥0L-602-60C
9k "2 00°0 26°81 007002 00°002 HOD 23S dWI HOIW 005" F0L-602-60C
88°19 00°0 8E€°60¢€ 00°006 00°00S HOLYW FTEYLINOT ¥XY T0V " ¥0L-602-602
Sv"69 00°0 6L THO'T 00°006'T 00°00GT NOISNZd 007" v0L-602-60C
z8°z¢ 0070 Z8°2¢ 00°00T 00°00T FONVHASNI HJAIT 00€°70L-602-4N7
vE"2ZS 00°0 €8°9F0 T 007000’z 0070002 SSO¥D ANTH 002 70L-60C <t
0 8L 00°0 TE 9bS 00°00L 00°00L ALI¥NDAS TYIDOS - HOLYW 001" F¥0L-60Z LO
€L°SL 00°0 r8°502 00°008 00°008 FWILYIAO SHDYM HILYM-MAd 0S9"€0L-60Z-vue
00°LS 00°0 Lv°692°9 00°000°TT 00°000°'TT SIOYM Mdad 009°€0L-602-602
Z29°99 00°0 67992 00°00% 00°00% TYOIYITO 000°20L-602-602
00°0S 6 1LT P9 T1€9'T 00°€92’¢ 00°€92’¢ INAWISHAGWIEY FIAILVILS ININAY 0F6°669-602-602
%% xSASNIAXT A¥ALINADxxx - 60¢ 3dad
sainjTpuadxy
€L7€8 2979911 8€°GL8‘9F 00286 ‘SS 00°286 ‘GS SINNIATY TYIOL
€L7€8 29°991'1 8€°GL8'9P 00°286 ‘GG 00°286 'GS 000 3dea Te3ol
00°0S €0°1L8 8T1°922’S 00°2ZS¥ ‘0T 00°2S% ‘01 HWOH ATIFOW XAT WiJd YHISNVEL G65°669-000-602
00°00T 00°0 00°0Sb’‘€E 00°0 00°0 ANIT ¥IIYM A¥IIIWAD NOILYNOAQ T00°GL9-000-602
8E° 6 00°G€2 00°G6€E 00°008 00°008 SNOILYNOQ 000°GL9-000-602
L8729 00°0 09°pb1 00°0€2 00°0€2 ANIAIAIA NOSIAH 000°299-000-602
00°00T P11 6€ 59°08¢€ 000 00°0 QINIYI LSEYAINI 000°G599-000-602
S8 0F 00°0 00°G80 'Y 00°000°0T 00700001 SL0Td/SI0T 00T "#¥9-000-602
00°00T 00°'0 00°G62ZzZ‘2 00°0 00°0 NOILYWAYD 00T TE9-000-602
[ASEA 00°0 00°0S2‘2 00°000°L 00°000‘L SINIWNYALNI 000" TE9-000-602
€7 70T Sy 12 S6°8TL‘82 00°00S‘LZ 00°006‘Le - SAXYIL AI¥IJO¥d TYIH 00T"T0P-000-602
000 3daqg
sanuaaay
aNQd X¥IALIWAD - 602 pung
azsn (ISYIYOIA) FASYINONI (TYWHONEY) TYWION 13950N9 AIANINY 139and NOIL&I¥DSIa gIaraN 19
I9a€ % 220Z/TE/CT HINOW zeoz/1e/zet £2-2202 TYNIDIYO
¥0d AIIAILOVY FONYIVE Alx €2-2202

0z/z1

:abeg

NOLONIXHET A0 AOVTIIA ¥OAd IMOdTM FMALIANIIXT ANV ANNIATY

¢Z0Z/TE/ZT ONIANA dOI¥dd

TX9T JO 8beTTTA :dd

ATTHHS :I9sn

Wd €2:€0 €20¢/L1/10



€6°16S'C (e €21’8) G1°286'69 00°00L’'2Z 00°00L’'2 SEUALIANIIXI 3 SANNIATY IO IAN
2z 0F IT°6LV'ET 02 116°€9 00°006 ‘8GT 00°006‘8ST SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL
G8-2z8 LL"GSE’S GE"E€68'EET 007009 ‘191 007009 ‘191 SENNIATY TYIOL
ALI¥OHLAY INIWJOTIAIA NMOINMOd - 8bZ pung
Al 4 TL°6LF'ET 02 T16°€9 00°006‘8ST 00°006 ‘8GT SHYNLIANIAXE TYLOL
Zz or TT 6LV ET 0Z T16°€9 00°006 ‘8ST 00°006 ‘8GT *xxxSASNIAXI ¥Adx«x+x — BpZ 3dog Te3IOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00G ‘L 00°006°¢L NOILYNOQ 002 696-8v2-8¥<C
262t 06°660°¢ 0079879 00°000‘0€ 007000 ‘0¢€ INY¥D ¥aa 000°556-8v2-8¥FZ
0% 1k 00°080'% 00" 0FT’V 00°000‘0T 00°000 0T FONYNIINIYN ONIJYOSANYT 000°0v8-8vZ-8¥%C
86 v 0S°LS6 0S°LSP'Z 00°000‘0T 00°000°0T SAJIAYIS QIIDVEINOD 000°0Z8-8bZ-8%2
00" %S 00°0LZ 00°0LZ 007 00§ 00° 006§ TYIHAT 000 TTI8-8%Z-8%C
68°G¢E 007911 0Z°€8€’G 00°000‘GT 00°000°ST SNOILYOITENd/I¥INAY 000°508-8%2-8%2
96°1¢ 00°0 ov-€z¢g 00°00S‘T 00700S‘t JISNW 001" €08-8FZ-8¥FC
00° 08§ 00529 00°000°'S 00°000°‘0T 00°000°0T ISNIAXT LANYALNI/INOHA 000°€08-8¥Z-8FC
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T ONINIVYIL dNY NOILYDONAd 005°208-8¥Z-8¥FC
GG € 00°0 09°62v 00°000‘2T 00°000°2T XTddNS SYWISIWHO 000°G7L-8BbZ-8F2
Z1°86 v9 " 16L 8€°088'6 00°0L0‘0T 00°0L0'0T ININAINOT Mdd 00L 0VL-8bZ-8¥C
96882 00°0 08 bbb ’T 00° 00§ 00°00S SAITd4dNS 000°0VL-8¥Z-8FC
9L7€9T1 00°0 9L €91 00°00T 00°00T HWOD 23S dWd HOIW 00S°"V0L-8%Z-8%C
0L"GT S9° 19 86°0LP 00°000°‘€ 00°000°‘€ HOIVYW ITEYLINOA ¥XY IOV " b0OL-8PC-8FZ
89 €€ 97 bCh €9°T6L'T 00°0Z€’'S 00°02Zg’s NOISNZd 00% " p0L-8VZ-
8691 00°0 9T bk 00°092 007092 FONVEASNI FIIT 00€°v0L-8F2Z- mw
00°00T €9°98% Z6°€21'% 0070 00°0 SSO0¥D dANTd 00C ' v0OL-8FZ-
99°€G 2€° 2T 9L"EST'T 00°0ST’'2Z 00°06T'2 ALI¥ND3IS TYIDOS - HOLVYW 00T"¥0L-8FZ-8F2
00°00T 00°0 6€°986 000 00°0 ANILYIAO SIAOYM HALYM-MAA 0G9°€0L-8F2-8¥%2
76 Lb €7°929'1 80°86F ‘¢T 00°S%Z’'0€ 00°Spz‘0¢€ SIOYM Mdd 009 "€0L-8FZ-8¥Z
00°0S v6°218 v9°LL8'Y 00°SSL'6 00°GSL’6 ININISHAGWIFY INTIVILSININAY 076°669-8¥Z2-8¥%2
»xx¥SASNIAXA ¥Adxxxx - 8z 3daq
saanaTpuadxy
G8-2z8 LL*GSE’S GE'E6B'EET 00°009 ‘19T 007009 ‘191 SANNIATY TYLOL
00°00T 007021 00°009 0070 00°0 *xxxSASNIIXE WAdAxxxx - 8bZ 3daa Te30
00°00T 007021 00009 00°0 0070 ANNIATY LANIILNI 006" L99-8vZ-8¥%C
»xxxSHSNIAIXT YAdxx«x - 8FZ 3daq
8F 28 LL GET'S GE"E6CZEET 007009 ‘191 007009 ‘19T 000 3dag Te30L
00°00T L6°%6T vZ°882 0070 00°0 aINgv¥d  ISAYIINI 000°599-000-8%2
87 6b 08°0F0 ‘S SL'F09’LE 00°000 ‘9L 00°000'9¢L dIHSNMOL WO¥d SIXVI ¥ad 009" TOF-000-8%2
SPTTT 00°0 9€°00F ’'G6 007009 ‘G8 00°009‘s8 FOYTTIA WOYI SAXYIL vaa 005 " TOV-000-8b2
000 3daa
ssnuanay
ALI¥OHINY LNIWJOTIATA NMOILNMOd - 8bz pung
assn (ISYIYOIAA) FSYIYONI (TYWIONEY) TYNION 1390N€ AIANINY Laoand NOILAI¥DSHA YIEWNAN T9
195049 $ 2202/1€/2T HINOW zzoe/1e/zet €2-2202 TYNIOIHO
¥0d AIIAILOY IONYTIYE dli £2-2202

0Z/€1 :obeg

NOLONIXAT A0 FOVTIIA ¥Od I¥OdI¥ FINLIANIIXH aNY FONIATHT

¢¢0¢/T€/2T ONIANA 4OI¥3d

TX9T JO 8belTTA :4d

ATTHIHS :Ix9s()

Wd €2:€0 €20¢/LT/TO



0070 00°0 0070 00°000°G9 00°000°S9 SANNd YHHIO Ol SNWML 000°666-065-06G
z8°8 00°0 00°000‘0€ 00°000‘0%€E 00°000‘0F€E AYTILNO TYLIAYD 000°TL6-065-065
9Z° 2k 00°0 (AR AT AR 00°8LS’L 00°8LS L ISNIAXT LSAYALNI aNOd 00T 066-065-065
LLTEOT 00°0 00°0S€ ‘02 00°0T9 ‘6T 00°0T9 ‘6T LNAWAYd ANOH TYdIDNI¥d 000°056-06G6-066
8T1°8L 00°0 CETLOD'T 00°008°T 00°008‘T HONYMASNI ALITIAYIT 000°0T6-065-06G
081 00°0 09°191 00°000‘6 00°000'6 LNINdINOA 00S"vZ28-065-06S
0L"GT 00°0 TT1°68L 00°000°‘s 00°000°S IONYNALNIYN 000°¥28-065-06S
8L"C 00°0 0Z°2v0’T 00°00S’LE 00°00S‘LE SHIIAYES QIIOVEINOD 000°028-065-066G
€1°8€ 000 00°GZ1’8¢ 00°000‘00T 00°000°00T SIEI ONIYIAINIONI 000°918-065-065
00°8T 00°GTIE 00° 0S¥ 00°00S‘c 00°00S‘e TY93T 000" TT8-065-066G
F9 " %9 06298 0s°z0€’1 00°G10‘2 00°S10’2 SINA/dIHSHAGWAN 000°0T8-06S-06S
8E 9L 0696 06" 18€ 00°00S 00°00S ONINIYYL/TOOHDS 000°808-065-066G
00°0 00°0 00°0 007062 00°0S2 SNOILYDITENd/I¥IAAY 000°508-065-06G
(25°6) 00°0 (29" L) 00°00S 00°00S INOH4 000" €08-065-065
Sh'6€ PO 06€°€E L6°0LE'9T 00°00S‘T¥H 00°00G Tk NOSIQE LIOYLIAA-OI¥LOATH 000°T08-065-06G
vL°09 807108 02 ELT L 00°0T8°TT 00°0T8°TT ININAINDE Mad 00L"0¥L-065-06G
Gz 08 00°0 18°968°0¢ 00006 ‘8¢ 00006 ‘8¢ HALAN YHMIAS /9T IYM 00€°07L-06G-06G
S 09 Lz 6€C 1Z°8bb ‘S 00°000‘6 00°000‘6 ONILSHL IAISINO XTddNS 00T 0VL-06G-066G
0Z°9T11 00°6T8°'1 Z8°FIL'S 00°00S ‘L 007005 ‘L SAITd4dNS 000°0¥L-065-06G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00L 00°00L TIYMLIOS-TIYMAUYH~-IALAdNOD 000°8ZL-065-066G
96°G¢g 00°0 00°00S 00°006 00°006 IDYILSOd 000°LZL-065-066G
167021 00°0 L0"8L6'T 00°9€9°'1 00°9€9°'t HONYYASNI dWOD SHIANYOM 0SS " ¥0L-06G-06G
91°11 00°0 €9° b 00°00F 00°00%F WOD DdS dWd HOIW 00G"v0L-065-066G
LETE9 26°12¢€ S6°FES‘T 00°000'F 00°000‘F HOLVYKW JTEYIIN0OT ¥XY T0P ¥0L-065-066
[ A4 6L°C10'T P9°68L°9 00°000‘9T 00°000°9T NOISNId 00% " 70L-065-06G
GZ2°09 00°0 16°19¢€ 00°009 00°009 IONYHASNI HIIT 00€°v0L-065-066G
YA 0Z°G8¢ 07°969°C 00°0€£Z’8 00°0€2’8 HONYINSNI HITYEH SAAIILAY 062" ¥0L-065-066G
81" 8P 0T°G62s'T 9€°60T‘21 00762162 00°621'62 SSO¥D INTH 002 p0L-065-066G
P8 €9 ST 0GP 08 TGE‘E 00°0S2'’s 00°062'S X1IdNDdS TYIDOS - HOIWW 00T V0L-065-06G
8G6°GH zzeoc 61°G6G ‘T 007006 ‘€ 00°00S‘¢€ ANILYIAO SIDYM HALYM-MAd 069 "€0L-06S-06G
vZ ST 00°0 T1°0L 00°09% 00°09% SADYM FWILYIAO ONILSAL YIMIS/HIIYM 079 €0L-06G-N&C
8F "8G 86°28L €2°08€’S 00°002’6 00°00¢'6 SAOYM ONILSHL ¥IMIAS/JALYM 029°€0L-06G- O
T1°€S 09°L1IE’E LLTEGR'GE 00°00€ ‘8 00°00€ ‘8F SIOYM Mdd 009 "€0L-06G- LO
88 71 2€°Gp LO"6TT 00°008 00°008 YIMAS ONILSHIL SIAOYM TYOIYITD 00T Z0L-065-uo's
987 LS L9°SLE'T vL €66°0T 00°000‘6T 00700061 TYOI¥ITO 000°20L-065-066G
00708 F6°290°¢€ P9 LLE'ST 00°GSL’‘9¢€ 00°GSL‘9€ INIWISHNGNIZY IATLTILS ININAY 0b6°669-065-06G
+xxSISNIAXH YEAMIASxxx — 06G 3dag
sainjTpuadxy
2GS €S S0 GEE‘SE L9°190°1LZ 00" %2k ‘906G 00°%2¥% ‘906 SAONIATY TYIOL
ZG €S G0°GEE’‘se L9°190°1LE 00°v2F ‘906 00" %2¥% ‘906 000 3dag Te30L
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070008 00°000'8 YALMT MO¥d MOTd 000°089-000-066G
LE"zZTY 00°0 €2°€12’'e 00°v2S 00°v2S FNNIATY IO IDDOVY OSIW 00S°"TL9-000-06S
00°00T SE'69F TL T19€'T 00°0 0070 AINIYE  LSAUAINI 000°699-000-066G
0L 69 9€°9¢ 6L°8LZ 00°00% 00°00% SHII FLVT-SAILTYNAL 000°299-000-066
RN 4 00°06¢ 00702802 00°000‘0S 00°000‘0G J3d ONIAWNA 000" ¥59-000-06G
0070 00°0 00°0 00°00S‘2 00°00G‘2 HD JDIAY¥IS TYLIdYD ANV NI d¥L 000" €59-000-066S
€2°¢S 2€°28% ‘81 LLT00E’CTT 00°000°STZ 007000612 AQVEY YIMIS/9ALYM 000°LZ9-000-06G
887 LS 00" TLT'E 0S"P9E’LT 00°000 ‘0€ 00°000‘0€ SETVYS HAISLNO ONILSHAL ATIWYS JAMAS 00%"929-000-06S
vz €S 28°9¢€8 0€°G86 L 00°000°ST 00°000°ST ONITANYS 9dMAS MOTIIOD SLET9Z9-000-066
8L°8S 0z 6b0’‘CT LE"LEL'BOT 00°000‘G8T 00°000‘G8T SIII XTHINOW 000°929-000-066
000 3daa
sanusaasy
aNNd ¥IAMAS - 06S pung
azsn (ISYIYOIA) FASYIYONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 139and AIANINY 139ang NOILdIN¥OSIA FIENAN TO
I9d€ % 2Z0Z/1€/2T HINOW ccoz/1e/et €2-2202 TYNIDIHO
¥0d AIIAILOV HONYIVE ALX €2-220¢

0Z/v1 :8beg

NOLONIXHT 40 FDVTIIA ¥0Jd IMOdAY AUNLIANIAXT ANY FONIATH

Z2202/TE/2T ONIANA QOI¥dd

X971 JO °berrTAa :€a

ATTIHS :a9sn

WNd €2:€0 €20C/LT/T0



-57-

7€ EE 69T ’'GT 0T"ShL'ZT (007666 ‘€LE) (00°G666‘€LE) STYNLIANIAKI ® SANNIATY IO IAN
VE“6C ZL-"s91'0e LS 9TE'8S2 00°6TF ‘088 00°61F% ‘088 SHINIIANIIXA TYLIOL
ZG° €S G0 GEE‘GE L9°190°1L2 00°vZk ‘906G 00" ¥Z¥% ‘906G SENNIATA TYIOL
*ANQd ¥9IAMAS - 066 pung
VE" 62 ZL'S9T'0¢ LG 9T€ 862 00'6T0 ‘088 00°6T%'088 STUNLTANIAAXI TYIOL
PE 6T ZL°S9T1'02 LG"91€’862 00°6TF ‘088 00°6T% ‘088 +¥xSHUSNIIXT HIMAS«xx — 065 3deg Tealog
saxn3Tpuadxy
aNnNd ¥IAMIS - 06G Pung
adsn (ISYIYOIA) IASYANONT (TYWEONEY) TYWNON 1390N€ JIANINY 13F9ang NOILdI¥0S3a YAGHAN TO
19d49 % 2z0Z/1€/2T HINOW zezoz/1e/et £€2-2202 TYNIDINO
¥0d AIIAILOVY HONVIVE ALk €z-zzoze
220¢/TE/2T HNIANA dOoI¥dAd IX9T JO ®beTTTA :da
ATTIHS :I98()
0Z/ST :abeg NOLONIXET 40 AOYTTIIA ¥Od I¥0dFY FINIIANIAXT ANY FONFATH

WNd €¢:€0 €20Z/LT/TO



08" 1b 16°169°'2C 6L°8F0°GT 00°000°‘9¢ 00°000‘9¢€ NOSIQT IIO¥IIA-DIWIOATI 000" 108-165-T165
€57 €L 0€°"FET 9r°"9L1’2Z 00°000‘S 00°000°S gY¥'T dLM SAITddNS 006" 0VL-165-16S
LL"GP 0070 LS 6TT'F 00°000°6 00°000°‘6 ONILSIL AAISINO XTddNS 00T 0VL-T65~-16S
Z8°6L TE°096'T T9°L9E'bT 00°000‘8T 00°000‘8T SAITddNS 000" 0%¥L-165-16S
18°GP T0°66 81°916 00°000‘2 00°000°2 SY9 000" 0€EL-T6G-T6S
z8rze 00°0 G1-°8z¢ 00°000°T 00°000‘T TYYMLIOS -FYYMAEYH-IILAJHOD 000°82ZL-165-T166
05°29 00°0 00006 007008 ) 00008 IOVILS0d 000" LZL-T6S-T6G
8F"Z€T 00°0 8€°6€8°0T 00°6LT'8 ~ar s 00°6LT'S8 FONVHASNI dWOD SYANYOM 0SS " v0L-T16G-T6G
L6°G 00°0 LS LL 00°'00€‘T 00°00€’'T WOD D3FS dWd HOIW 00S"¥0L-T6S-168G
9929 z€°L89 Py 9bb‘E 00°00S‘G 00°006°S HOLYW FTEYIINOA ¥XY 10V F0L-T6S-T6S
T0TL €E€°LEB'E L9°199°¢e 00°6TE‘EE 00°6TE’EE NOISNZd 00F " P0OL-T6S-T6G
80" 8% 00°0 90°629 00°00€’T 00°00€’T JONVHASNI FJIT 00€ " P0OL-T16G-16G
ze"G¢ 96" 788 ZL V61’9 00°0pS ‘LT 00°0¥S’LT JONVEASNI HIIYIH SIATYILIY 0GZ ¥0L-16G-T16G
9€° 6% 29°vL9’¢e 90°€F0 ‘12 00°2€9‘2y 00°2€9'2k SSo¥D ANTd 002 v0L-T16G-T6G
GE8S 9L°86C'1 Z1°018’8 00°00T ‘ST 00°00T ‘ST ALI¥NDAS TYIDOS - HOLYW 00T v0L-T6S-T6G
00°00T 00°0 9L°8 00°0 00°0 SAOYM FWIIYIAO ONILSAL YIAMIS/UIIYM 079 "E0L-T16G-16G
v8°2S 96 LFT'T GZ'%8Z'S 00°000°‘0T 00700001 SIOYM ONILSAL WAMIAS/YIIVYM 029 €0L-T6S-T6S
67 T€C 00°0G62'2 62°688°CT 00°000°9 00°000‘9 YILOdWOD SHAOYM dLM G2Z E€0L-T65-T66G
AR AL 60°L6E 99°96€'¢€T 00°000°TT 00°000°TT IAIININO JALYM 0G€°Z0L-T16S-16G
S8° LW 18°v€E6'CT 21 06€'18 00°000‘0LT 00°000°0LT SIOYM FALYM 00E"20L-T6S-T6S
0L79S 9€°Gh 00°L9S 0070001 00°000'T YALYM SONILSIL SIAOYM TYIIYITO 00T"Z0L-T16G-T6G
00°0¢G €8°209'2 86°919’'6¢€ 00°FEZ ‘6L 00" pPEZ'6L LNIANISHNENIZY FIAILVILSININAY 006 669-T6S-T66G
ONISSAO0¥d ¥ALYM - T6G 3daq
saaniTpuadxy
€L°GS €8°08Z'0L 66°88E'LLS 00°LZT'9€0'T 00°LZT’'9€0’1 SEANNIATY TYIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°000‘0T 00°000°0T YALYM OYTINVS - 96G 3dag Te3olL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000‘0T 00°000°0T AANIATY JO LODY DSIW 006 TL9-96G-""1
¥AIVM OYTINYS - 966G - mm
1
LZ" 96§ £8°08Z'0L 66°88E/LLS 00°L2T1'920'T 00°L21'920"1 000 3deg Te30L
S0 vb SZ 0L 0G°0F¥ 00°000°T 00°000°T FNNIATY INIHOVW ¥ILYM 00€°GL9-000-T1665
00°00T 00°0 LL"0S 00°0 00°0 ONITIIA TO0d 002°SL9-000-166S
00°00T 00°0 00°081°9 00°0 00°0 FONIATY IO LDODY IOSIW 00G°TL9-000-16G
00°00T 8Z°L9S LL ET0’T 00°0 00°0 QINYVYE  ISIUAINI 000°599-000-16S
€2°2S 00°00L'T 00°9FF ‘01 00'000°02 00°000°0¢2 SATYS FAISINO ONILSAL HMILYM 005°299-000-16S
00°00T S0 1S SL 20V 00°0 00°0 SAAI ILVT-SAILTYNIJ 000°299-000-16S
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘€ 00°000°€ HO FDIAYIS TYLIAYD ANY NI d¥L 000°€59-000-16S
0L 6L £6°60€ 9ETELT L 00°000‘6 0070006 JJ0/NO NENL 000°259-000-T6S
00°0 0070 00°0 00008 00°006 INNIATY LIS0ddd WALIW 00T 829-000-16S
VL DS 90°GST'9¢ TP €GL'8GT 00°000 ‘062 00°000‘062 AQY3IY YIMIS/HALYM 000°LZ9-000-16S
TE€"CH 00" €LTE 00°698°GT 00°00G‘LE 00°006°LE QILOYILNOD INNIATY YALYM DYTINYS 96G5°929-000-T66G
SV 7LS 00°0 r8°0€6’T 00°SL 00°SL OY'TINYS INIWIDYTIAAY INIWdIODI 06€°929-000-T66G
00°0S 00°0 00" vSb '€ 00°806 ‘9% 00°806 ‘9% YOIMT ILNIWIOYTIAAY LINIWNGINDA GZE€°929-000-166
1169 09°LGZ’S 96°v80°2S 007000 ‘08 00°000‘08 dMl OVTINYS SHId ATHLNOW €0€°929-000-166
0SS 1S 9L L6L'ET 09°GL8'GTT 00°000‘622 00°000'GZ2 YNLMT SIII ATHINOW 00£°2¢9-000-T66S
k285 €6°8€8'9T 6L°b2h'TIST 00°000‘092 007000092 SEAI ATHINOW 000°929-000-16S
ZhvL 6L° 19T 9L"09F ‘€ 00°0S9‘¥p 00°0G9 ‘¥ LOWIINOD 40 HAISINO YALYM OVTIINYS 965°529-000-16S
L9°89 81°861'2 80°68T°¢€T 00°L0Z ‘61 00°L0Z°6T TTID EWNHI JASYAT YNNIALINY HIAMOL 006°009-000-16S
00°0S 00°0 0F"€¥9 ‘BT 00°L8Z'62 00°L8Z'6C ANNIATY FDTAYAS L9dd 000°085-000-T6G
000 3daqg
sonuaAay
ONISSID0Yd- d-ANNd ¥AIYM - T16S pung
aasn (ISYIYOIA) FASYIYONI (TYWHONEY) TYWMON 139008 AIANINY 13sang NOILdI¥osda YEERON 19
19508 & 220Z/1€/2T HINOW zzoz/ie/zt €2-2202 TYNIDIHO
¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE ALk €2-2202

0Z/91 :8beg

NOLONIXIT A0 FOVTITIIA ¥Od IMOdTY AYNLIANAIXI

2¢02/TE/2T SONIGNT AOI¥Ed

aNY INNIATT

X1 JO @beTTTA :d9d

ATTHHS :I8s(

Wd €¢:-€0 €20¢/LTI/T0



ZE"66 pG-GEE z9°2ZL6'e 00°000F 00°000'F SS0¥D ANTH 002 ¥0L-96G-T16S
167 2L 69°26 SST9LL 00°TLO'T 00°TLO'T XLI¥NDAS TYIDOS - HOLWW 00T F0L-96G-T6G
07" LS Z28°68 81°6Sb 00°008 007008 OYTINYS FWILYIAAO JILYM 0G€°20L-96G-T16S
€Z°€S pL T2T'T 66°18G 6 00°000‘8T 00°000‘8T OYTINYS SIOVM VIIVM 00€°20L-96G5-16S
YIILYVM DYTINYS - 966G 3Idag
16" €k 6L 10V ‘8 PO LOL'9ZT 00" 686 ‘882 00°68G‘88¢Z NOIINEIMISIA WALYM - €66 3dad Te3IoL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°G8 00°000°G8 AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000 " TL6-£65-T6G
€GP 0070 68 L9V ‘€T 00°000‘2S 00°000‘zZS FONYNALNIYH 000" 7Z8-£65-T16G
09°0T9°€ 0070 00°€S08T 00°00S 00°006S SADIAYIS AIIDTIINOD 000°0Z8-£6S-T16G
0070 00°0 0070 00°002 007002 AOYIATIN 000" ZI8-€£65-16G
ST €6 05°29¥ 9V "vev 'z 007009 ‘2 00°009°¢2 SHINA/d IHSYIANIR 000 0T8-£65-16G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00€ 00°00€ SNOILYOITENd/IHINAY 000°G08-£6G-16G
€718 00°0 00°0LS 00°00L 00°00L ONINIVYL ANV¥ NOILYONAd 005°208-€65-T6G
€6°0€ §9° 121 P66 b6b 00°009°T 00°009°T NOSIQd LIOYIIA-DIMIOATH 000" T08-€£65-16G
28" 8tF €L 0LY 88°250°‘¢C 00°G0Z'F 00°602'% INIWAIN0E Mdad 00L 07L-€£6S-T6G
22729 00°0 99°80T'1¢ 00°000 ‘0§ 00°000 ‘06§ HIALIW YIMIAS/JILYM 00€°07L-€£6G-T6G
16°8¢C 00°618'T 89°0¥8°‘2C 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SA171d4dNS 000 0VL-E6G-T6G
LE YL Z6°SL TLEVL 00°000°T 00°000’T S¥9 000 0EL-E6S-T6G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00008 00°008 AYTMLIOS-FUYMAYYH-TILNINOD 000°82L-£6G-166
0070 00°0 0070 00°00¢ 00°00€ FOYLS0d 000" LTL-E6S-T6G
TvLE 00°0 €2°211 00°00€ 00°00¢€ HOD DIS dWA HOIW 000G P0L-E6G-T6G
8E"16 Ve veT €L70LE'T 0070061 00°00S'T HOLYW FTEYLIN0T ¥XY T0b " bOL-E6SG-T6S
€795 87 " vhL 6V vZL'E 007009 ‘9 00°009°9 NOISNZd 00% " F0L-E6G-T6G
60°1G 00°0 06622 00° 0S¥ 00°0S¥% IONVEASNI HIIT 00€°F0L-E6G-T6S
LT°Gh 79 °8bF6 PL"0GE'6 00°00L ‘02 00°00L°02 SSO0¥D INTH 002 v0L-E6G-T66S
8€ 86 FE"EGT 25°660°C 00" FET‘C 00"FET'Z ALI¥NDAS TYIDOS - HOLYW 00T " v0L-E£6G-T66G
06°€T 00°0 11°621 00°006 00°006 ANILYINO SAOYM YILYM-MAd 069 €0L-£6S-T66G
98°0F 29°GE6'T T2°2€0'1T 00°000‘LZ 00°000°'LZ SIOYM Mdd 009 €0L-€6G-" "1
§Z°96 00°0 00°0G¥H 00°008 00°008 YILNJWOD SADYM dIM GZT E0L-E6G- OO
v0-Z6¢C 00°0 68°0¥8°S 0070002 00°000‘2 SEOYM YALYM 00€ " Z0L-€6G- Ew
vy 29 L9°GLE'T 00°GT20T 00°000°LT 00°000°LT TYOIYHTO 000 Z0L-£65-T66G
NOILNEIMISIA ¥ALYM - €6G 3daqa
98°G6G 27 001 'bh 96 TLO'EED 00" vOE‘SLL 00" v0E‘SLL ONISSHDO¥d ¥ILYM - 166 3deg Teaol
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘0€ 00°000‘0€ AYTINO TYLIJYD 000 TL6-T6S-T66G
9L°Zh 00°0 00°62T1’8 00°000‘6T 00°000°6T ISHYALNI ANOH JHMd 00T 656-165-166G
00°00T 00°0 00°000°‘GL 00°000°‘SL 00°000°SL TYdIONI¥d ANOY J¥Md 000°656-T16G-16S
6 T1b 00°0 18°2Sb’S 00°000°€T 00°000‘€T ISNIAXI ISAYAINI dNOL 00T 066-16G-16S
00766 00°0 007069 ‘v¢ 00°000‘GE 00°000°'GE INIWAYd ANOE TYdIONI¥d 000°056-16G-16S
L9°LL 00°0 88°p98°LT 00°000°€Z 00°000‘€z FONYINSNI ALITIEVIT 000 0T6-16G-166G
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070058 00°00G’8 SADYYHD MO¥d MOTJ 00T GEB-T6G-T6G
69°C 00°0 09191 00°000°9 00°000°9 LNIWNA INOI 006 7Z8-16G-16G
SL €8 89°0G€E‘2C §L7Z9621 00°000°ST 00°000°ST FONYNILNIVR 000°728-165-16S
81°L8S 0070021 G9°L08'8 00°00G°T 00°006°T SADIAYIS QILOVIINOD 000°028-16G-165
0070 00°0 00°0 00700009 00°000°09 SHIA ONIYIANIONI 000°9T18-16G-16S
00" LTT 00°0G¥H 00°68S 00008 00°00S TY93T 000" T18-16G-16S
00°0 000 00°0 00°000°‘2 0070002 SANA/dTHSHAGWAW 000°0T8-16G-166
000 00°0 00°0 00°00L 00°00L SNOILYOITENd/IHINAY 000°508-165-16G
SETGh 61°18¢C 0T TGV ‘T 00°00Z't 00°00Z'¢€ INOHA 000°€08-165-166G
00°69 007091 00069 00°000°T 0070001 ONINIVIL ANY NOILYONAT 005°208-16G-16S
2761 8€°210'T €ETLES’T 00°000°8 00°000°8 ADYINT OOWIS-IYAH 000°208-16G-165
saanjTpuadxy
ONISSID0¥d- d-dNAd ¥IIYM - T16G pungd
azsn (ISYAMOIA) FSYIYONI (TYWEONEY) TYWHON 139aNg AIANINY 139004 NOILdI¥DSHd YAGNAN 1D
1oadg % Z220Z/1€/2T HINOW zzoz/1e/zt €2-2202 TYNIDIHO
¥0d ALIAILOYW FONYIVE ALK €2-2202

0zZ/LT :@beg

NOLONIXET J0 HOVTTIIA ¥Od IY0ddd FUNLIANAIXT ANV FONIATY

2202/T€/2T ONIANZ AOI¥Ed

TX9T 3O °berTTA :da

ATTIHS :Ix9sQ)

Wd €2:€0 €20C/LT/TO



667

08"

226 'v1

-60-

(L97€91'¢€) (00" LEF '€9) (00" LER '€9) STUNIIANIAAXT 3 SANNIATY JO LIAN
08-2S €0°8GL'SS 997265085 00°%96‘660°T 00" ¥9G‘660'T SHINLIANIAXI TYIOL
€L°GS €8°08Z'0L 66°88E€LLS 00°LZT'9€0'T 00°L2T‘9€0'T SHNNIATY TYLIOL

IONISSADO¥d- d-ANNd ¥IIYM - T6G pung
08-2S £0°8GL'SG 99°256 ‘086 00" 796’6601 00°796‘660°T STINIIANAdXA TYIOL
vZ 86 28°6GGZ’'¢ 99 €LL'0C 00°TL9 ‘SE 00" TL9 ‘GE YILYM DVTIINVS - 96G 3dag Te3ol
0Z°1¢ 00°SZ6 00°096'T 00°000‘S 00°000‘S S3ITddNs 000°0VL-96G-16C
89°1 00°0 9€°¢ 00002 007002 WOD 23S dWA HOIW 00S°"P0L-965-T6G
0Z°8 962 06" €91 00°000‘2 00°000‘¢ HOIYW ATEYIIN0A ¥XY T0V " F0L-96G-T6S
8616 6€°199 Z6°8ET'F 00°00S'¥F 00°00G P NOISNZd 00% " v0L-96G-T6S
PT LTI 00°0 PT LTI 00°00T 00°00T JONYYASNI FJIIT 00€° " V0L-96G-165

saanjTpuadxy

ONISSAD0¥d- d-ANNd ¥IAIYM - T6G pung

azsn (ISYEYDIA) ISYAMONI (TYWHONEY) TYWNON 139008 JIAANINY 139ang NOILdI¥DSHd YIgRNAN 19
19aeE % 2202/1€/2T HINOW zzoz/1e/et £2-220¢ TYNIDIHO
¥0d XLIAIIOY FONYTIVE ALk €2-z202

0c/81

:abeg

¢¢0¢/T1€/2T SNIANA AOI¥dd

NOLONIXHET J0 UOVTIIA Y04 I¥0dHAY FYNLIANIIXT ANV FONIATY

TX9T JO =beTTTA :4d
ATIIHS :I9sn
Wd €2:€0 €£€20Z/LT/10



19°Lb P9°9bT’S P9 LIS bE 00°00S ‘2L 00°00S ‘2L SIILITILO-YILYM 00T €L6-565-56G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000‘02 00700002 AYTINO TYLIAYD 000" TL6-56G-G6G
T1°02 00°0 P9°€6G°T 00°€26 L 00°€26°L LSAYIALNI NYOT SNIAZILIO-JdHW 006°256-565-G66G
59766 00°0 LT"LET'09 00" TSE‘09 00" T1S€‘09 TYdIONI¥d NYOT SNIAZILID-dHW 000°256-565-G6G
28729 00°0 IT 1€ 00°00S 00°00S IONYYASNI ALITIEVIT 000°0T6-565-G6G
2676 It°vez’oc €0°916‘GE 00000 ‘8¢ 00°000 ‘8¢ SHAXYL - N¥Vd ¥ATIVEL 000°'628-565-566G
00°00T 00°0 0808 00°0 00°'0 ININd 1003 00S°vZ8-565-G6G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0€ 00°000‘0¢€ ININIAOUANWT 000°228-565-56S
S9°v¢C 00° 2L 00°L80°L 00°0GL ‘82 00°0SL ‘82 SADIANIAS QIALOVEINOD 000°0Z8-565-G66G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘0€ 00°000‘0€E SIII ONI¥IANIONI 000°918-565-56S
00°2r 00°891 00°0%8 00°000°2 0070002 SIHOIT IIFYLS / DIIIWHL 000" FI8-565-G6S
L0 19 06°Z8¢ 06 L2k 00°00L 00°00L TY9dT 000" TI8-565-G6G
0070 00°0 00°0 00°006 00°006 SANA/d IHSYIININ 000°0T18-565-G66G
612 00°0 02°682 00°00€‘T 00°00€’'T SNOILYOITENd/INIAAY 000°G08-565-56G
€008 16°68¢ LO"TISL'T 00°00S‘€E 00°00G ‘¢ INOHd 000" €£08-565-G6G
L9712 91602 0v "EE€Y 00°000°2 00°000'2 ADYANT OOWIAS-ILYIH 000°208-565-G6G
LS v€ G9°281 €2°%98 00°00G°‘2 00°005'2 NOSIQE ILIOWIAQ-DIYLOATH 000°'T08-565-G6G
GG GG 9€°660'¢E 91°2€€’8T 00°000‘€E 00°000‘€€ STUNLIANIAXE HSIFENY 000°0LL-G65-G6G
000 00°0 0070 00°000°‘GT 00°000°GT savd 1071 000°97L-565-56G
9¢°19 €G EES 09°6L9’¢ 00°000‘9 0070009 LNINAINOI Mdd 00L 07L-S65-G6S
ZL 0 TL°962'e (AR AT A 0070008 00°000°8 SAITddNs 000°07L-56G-G6G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00L 00°00L TIYMLIOS-TIYMAYYH-IILAdNOD 000 8ZL-565-G6S
0529 00°0 00°00S 00°008 00°008 I9YLS0d 000" LZL-565-G6S
T€°LZT 00°0 9T 618°€ 00°000‘€ 00°000‘¢€ FONTINSNI dWOD SUIANIOM 056" v0L-565-G6G
19" 7F 0Z°19 89161 00°0%€ 00°0FE WOD 0dS dWd HOIW 00S5"70L-S65-G6G
TL LE €6 VET SLTGEE'T 00°008°‘2 00°008°‘2 HOLVW JTEVIINOA ¥XY 10V " v0L-G65-56G
LL"6S TL 8EY 90'€6L'T 00°000‘€ 00°000‘¢€ NOISNZJ 00V " F0L-G65-G6G
L8 6€E 00°0 9€°661 00005 007 00§ JONVYNSNI FAIT 00€ " V0L-565-G6G
LE €T oL €€e 06°GE9'T 00°000 ‘L 00°000‘L FONYINSNI HITYAH SIATIILIAT 0SZ h0L-565-G6G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0GL'8 00°0GL’8 ISNIAXT 9340 102 H0L-565-G6G
90°¢¢ G9°200'T ZE°6L8°8 00°869 LT 00°869°'LZ S$S0¥D INTd 00Z v0L-S6G-""1
Z8° 16§ S0°GhPb LL ET8'T 00°00S ‘€ 00°00G‘€E ALI¥NDAS TYIDOS - HOIUVW 00T " ¥0L-G6G- —
00°00T 86°GTT 86°GTT 00°0 00°0 GWILYIAO SHOYM HIALYM-MAd 069 "€0L-56G- £w
€1°69 S7°010°2 LT°69L'6 00°000°ST 00°000°ST SIOYM Mda 009" €E0L-565-50%
00°00T 00°SL 05 L69 00°0 0070 TYINOLINYL 00S°20L-565-G66G
(ool 4 0s°2I1'2 09°FLS‘0T 00°000°‘G2 00°000‘S2Z UIDYNYN dHW 02F Z0L-565-G6G
€6°CL LG €0G'T 0v-2S8G‘¢C 00°00G‘€ 00°006 ‘€ TYOTYATO/HIAOYNYN MUYd ¥l 007 20L-S65-G6G
00°0S zo9roLe’‘e zLogeze'yt 00°8%b ‘82 00°8%% ‘82 INIWASHNGNITS IATLVTILSININAY 0F6°669-566-56G
M¥Yd IWOH FTIEOW - S6G 3daa
sainjtpuadxy
69°6F L6°9T18 €L ZZ°06E'THF 00°21Z'888 00°21Z'888 SANNIATY TYIOL
6961 L6°9T18'¢EL ZZ°06€E’'1hb 00°Z1Z ‘888 00°21Z'888 000 3dag tTe3lol
00°G6 00°02T 00°0LS 00°009 00°009 dHW Tejuay TTeH §6G°TL9-000-G66G
L9°16 00°0 00°00T'T 0070021 00°002°t FONIATY IO LODV OSIW 00S"TL9-000-S6G
007001 LT°S0L Zh 8€9’1 0070 00°0 QINYYE LSIFYALNI 000°699-000-565
L9799 007012 00°00F ‘T 00°00T‘2 00°00T‘2 SH3d FLVT-SHILTYNIJ 000°299-000-G6S
0Z° €S oL 12V 'e 96 0€S‘PT 00°21€'L2 00°21€‘L2 JONIATY HSIEdNY MJHW 000°SES-000-G6G
96 °6¢€ 82°969'¢ 89°LLT ‘22 00006 ‘SS 007006 ‘SS AONIATY ¥IAMIS MJHRW 000 0€5-000-5665
vZ b 9L'GhE’S 96 vL0‘zZE 00°00S‘zZL 00°006'2L ANNIATY UALYM MdHRW 000°525-000-566G
LV "0S 00°8TE'T9 00°668"L9€ 00°000‘62L 00°000‘62L AONIATY INIT MdHW 000°025-000-5665
000 3dag
Sanuanay
M¥¥d AWOH FTIHOW XIT - G6S pung
azsn (ISYAYOIA) ISYAMONI (TYWHONEY) TYWYON 139009 AAANIWY 139ang NOILdI¥OS3EA YAENAN T9
15dd % 2202/1€/2T HLINOW zzoz/1e/et €2-2202 TYNIDIHO
¥0d XIIAILOY JONYIVE ALX €2-2202

0zZ/61 :abeg

NOIONIXAT J0 FOVTITIA ¥0d I¥Oddd HANLIANAIXE ANV INNIAATT

¢c0c/TE/2T SNIANT AOI¥Id

TXST JO sberrra :da

ATTHHS :I9sn

Wd €2:€0 €202/LT/T0



|
SN

Ne}

1

GG 60T (e1°612'8T) ET°06€’9bE (00°pwT‘9TE) (00" FPPT'91E) STUNLIANAAXE 3 SAANIATY IO LIAN

68°GF 22 €9L'€62 LL"SZE'6ET'C 00°529 ‘199 'y 007629199 ¢ SANAA TIV - STUNILIANIdXH TYIOL

0Z°LS 90" ¥bGGLT 06°GL9'G8p‘Z 00" 18F'SHE ‘D 00" 187 ‘SkE'D SANNd TTY - SIANIAFTY TYIOL

89°86 F6°126'T 90" LLF '8€E 00°066 ‘'8€ 00°066 ‘'8€ SHINLIANIIXE % SHAONIATY JO ILIN

vhoLY €0°G668'TL 9T €16 ‘C0F 00°2zz‘6¥8 00°Z2Z'6b8 STUNLIANIIXA TYIOL

69°6%F L6°918’¢€L 2T 06€'Thb 00°21Z’'888 00°Z1z'888 SHANIATE TYLOL

M¥Yd IWOH FTIGOW XdT - G6G pung

by LE €0°G68 1L 9T €16 '20F 00°22Z'6¥8 00°2Z2Z'6h8 SAUNLIANAIXA TYIOL

e Lb £€0°668'TL 9T €16 20 00°2zZZ'6V8 00°zzZZ'6b8 Nd¥d FWOH JTIEOW - G6G 1dag Te30g

00°0§ mm”mmo“mm 9€°18€'06T 00°29L'00¢€ 00°29L'00€ SANNJd YIHIO O SNVYEL 000°666-565-56G

L6 7F P6 bPIL'E 9€°LS6 Ve 00°00S ‘S§ 00°00G ‘GG SHILITIIN-JYAMAS 00Z €L6-56G~-G6G

saInjtpuadxy

M¥Yd IWOH HTIHOW XAT - S6G pund

azsn (ISYAYOIA) IASYAMONI (TYWHONEY) TYWION 139009 qIANINY 145ang NOILdT¥OS3a YIENAN 19
19dg % 220Z/1€/21 HINOW zzoz/1e/et €2-2202 TYNIDIHO

¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE ALX €2-2202

0z/0z :8beg

¢c0c/1E€/2T DNIANE qOIgdd

NOLONIXAT 40 ADVTTIIA ¥Od I¥OddY FYALIANIAXT ANV ANNIATT

TX9T JO 2beITTA :4d
ATTHHS :I18s(
Wd €2:€0 €202/LT/TO



VILLAGE PRESIDENT MONTHLY REPORT JANUARY 2023

January has proven to be a quiet month for the most part. | attended DDA, Planning, Personnel and two
Special council meetings. Approved meeting agenda and checked in with the manager to see if any of
my assistance was needed. Answered questions from council members and staff.

ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

Contacted Chief Marie Strum to request an update and perhaps a timeline to share with
council/community on engineering work currently under way to fix our breakwater. Waiting to hear

back.
RESEARCH

Started researching methods to improve the quality of local government. | have begun research how
other small communities have successfully made changes to the structure of their local government
with the intent of improving communication, attracting, and keeping high quality employees and
attracting more citizens to participate in local government.

-63-



Manager Monthly Report
January 2023

During the month of January, typical day-to-day and monthly activities were held. These items
include attendance at the Planning Commission, DDA, and two Special Council meetings. Payroll,
purchase orders and work orders were processed. Council and committee questions, ongoing
issues, questions to legal, and follow-ups were all addressed.

Below is a glimpse of special projects during January:

USDA Water & Sewer Infrastructure Project

The USDA Infrastructure Project is progressing forward and the sewer portion of this
project should be ready to go to bid in February 2023. From there, we will turn our sights to the
water portion of the project to prepare for bid. A meeting was held last month with both USDA
and EGLE to consider all funding sources for this project, as we expect overages due to the rising
cost of supplies and labor. We will consider applying for the Clean and/or Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund through EGLE once more guidelines are released later this month.

Mobile Home Park Water Meter Installations

Installation of the water meters at the Mobile Home Park were completed in December and
readings have begun. Following the appropriate 30-day notice of the change of billing, residents
will see their usage readings on their February statements. We are addressing questions and
concerns to these changes as they come in. Any resident needing water shutoff or turn-on services
will need to reach out to the Village Offices at (810) 359-8631.

Zoning Ordinance Updates

The Planning Commission reviewed the EV Ordinance Language provided by our as-
needed contractor, Wade Trim. Minor updates were requested. A public hearing will be scheduled
for May 2023 for community feedback. The Commission also authorized seeking language that
will address the fees/fines schedule in the Zoning Ordinance, as well as address decks and
accessory buildings. We hope to receive that language in February so it could also make the May

2023 public hearing.

Budget
Work on the FY 2023-24 budget will begin in February. Some amendments to the current

budget will need to be reviewed and approved through Council, which will be brought closer to
the close of current fiscal year. Union representatives for Local 324 have brought forward their
first draft of their proposed agreement changes for the next four-year contract, which will be
brought forward to Personnel Committee.

Capital Improvement Plan
Hand-in-hand with the budget, and to assist our RRC status, I will be working with

Department Heads on compiling the Capital Improvement Plan. This gives the Village a 5-year
outlook of forthcoming capital needs.

January Lexington Activities
[ invite everyone to join in the fun for Lexington WinterFest Friday, January 27 through

Sunday, January 29. Support local businesses and enjoy activities such as ice sculpture displays, a
chili cookoff, and polar plunge.

The First ._gg_ort North



- er, < Village of Lexington Police Department

T 7 e0Lice N\ o
- pokice 2 7

Monthly Report

Chief of Police
Larry Sheldon

‘0: Village Council, Manager, and President
‘rom: Chief Larry Sheldon
date Range: December 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022

Complaints:

Traffic Stops: 58 9
Citations: 26 4
Verbal Warnings: 33 6
Persons Investigated 88 21
Vehicles Investigated: 83 11
Property Inspections: 379 183
Ordinance Contact: 0 0
Ordinance Violations: 0 0
Assist Fire / E.M.S: 5 1
Assist Croswell P.D. 3 1
Assist Sanilac County Sheriff: 5 3
Assist M.S.P. 0 2
Lexington Township Assist: 0 0
Assist Other Department: 1 1
Traffic Accidents: 2 2
Misdemeanors: 5 2
Felonies: 1 0

-65-



LEXINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2022 FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE REPORT

® RE 8 REPOR
DATE INVOICE # INCIDENT STEET AREA CALL TYPE ADDITIONAL SERVICES COST ASSESSED NOTES
12/2/2022 |001-23 Babcock & Peck Lex Twp Medical-Sick Person Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/3/2022 |002-23 Lakeshore Worth Medical-Sick Person Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/3/2022 |003-23 Cedar Rd Worth Public Assist Assist To CEMS $0.00
12/3/2022 (004-23 Main Lex Village [Public Assist Assist to Tri EMS $0.00|Resident
12/7/2022 |005-23 Lakeshore & Wiltsie Lex Twp Medical-Fall Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/8/2022 |006-23 Lakeshore Worth Fire Assess/Extinguish/Overhaul $1,400.00
12/8/2022 |007-23 Beach Ave Worth Medical-CVA Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/9/2022 (008-23 Main Lex Village |Medical-Diff Breathing Assess/History/Treat $0.00|Resident
12/10/2022 |009-23 Lakeshore Worth Medical-Chest Pain Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/16/2022 (010-23 Lakeview Worth Medical-Fall Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/16/2022 |011-23 Main Lex Village [Medical-CVA Assess/History/Treat $0.00|Resident
12/17/2022 |012-23 Lakeshore Worth Medical-Sick Person Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/18/2022 |013-23 Lester Lex Village [Medical-Sick Person Assess/History/Treat $0.00|Resident
12/19/2022 |014-23 Main Lex Village |Public Assist Lift Assist $0.00|Resident
12/21/2022 (015-23 Gardner Line Worth Fire-Rollover Assess $400.00
12/23/2022 |016-23 Cedar Worth Medical-Diff Breathing Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/23/2022 |017-23 Lakeshore & Harrington Lex Twp Fire-Wires Assess/StandBy-Traffic 4Hrs $1,000.00
12/23/2022 |018-23 M25/County Farm Lex Twp Public Assist Assist To SCRC $0.00
12/23/2022 |019-23 Main Lex Village |Fire-Wires Assess/Standy 2Hrs $1,000.00
12/24/2022 (020-23 Dallas Lex Village |[Medical-Chest Pain Assess/History/Treat $0.00|Resident
12/24/2022 |021-23 Wixson/Roach Lex Twp Fire-Car Fire Assess/Exstinguish $1,400.00
12/26/2022 |022-23 St Clair Worth Medical-Diff Breathing Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/26/2022 |023-23 Wiltsie Lex Twp Medical-Full Arrest Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/26/2022 |024-23 Main Lex Village [Medical-Diff Breathing Assess/History/Treat $0.00|Resident
12/28/2022 |025-23 Lakeshore Worth Medical-Sick Person Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/28/2022 |026-23 Walbridge Worth Medical-Diff Breathing Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/28/2022 (027-23 Sanilac Dr Worth Medical-Diff Breathin Assess/History/Treat $265.00
12/30/2022 |028-23 Lakeview Worth Medical-Fall Assess/History/Treat $265.00

Monthly training was traffic control for Horse Parade and Tree Lighting.

-66-



Operations Report

Water Department
Dec-22

Current Month:
WTP influent total:
Village water usage:
Worth Twp. water usage:

Sanilac Twp. water usage:

WTP utility water usage:

Year to date: Jan 22 - Present
Village water usage:

Worth Twp. water usage:

Sanilac Twp. water usage:

Year-ago:
WTP influent total:
Village water usage:
Worth Twp. water usage:

Sanilac Twp. water usage:

WTP utility water usage:

2022
1.52"

2021

Rain: 1.48" Days

Snow: 2.8" 44" Days
Work Orders:
Turn-ons or turn-offs
Final reads
Meter re-reads
Curb box repairs
Miss Digs
Call-ins
Distribution repairs
MXU's Installed
Investigate High Usage
Meter Changes
Other Projects:
Sanilac Twp. Operations
Outside Water Sampling
Outside sewer Sampling
Worth Backup Operations
Lab Recertification
New Turbidimeter

1/5/2023

8.208  Mil. Gals.
3.293  Mil. Gals.
2.694  Mil. Gals.
1.238  Mil. Gals.
0.983  Mil. Gals.

45412 Mil. Gals.

44923  Mil. Gals.

19.970 Mil. Gals.

7.553  Mil. Gals.
2.555  Mil. Gals.
3.146  Mil. Gals.
0.992  Mil. Gals.
0.860  Mil. Gals.

2022 2021

6 7
6 7
12

0

0

1

8

2

0

0

1

1

Miss Digs

Gielow sampling and surcharge billing
Burtchville Interconnection

USDA Planning

GIS Marking

Rates

-67-



December 2022 DPW Work & Projects

DPW Routine Duties Include but not limited to:

Trash Rounds

Building Maintenance
Snow Removal
Equipment Maintenance

Sewer Rounds

Wash and Clean Equipment

Salting streets, parking lots, sidewalks

Setup & Collect Sewer Samples @ Gielows for testing

Snow removal and or Salting at: Tierney Park, Lester Park, Village Cemetery, Memorial Cemetery, Mobile Home Park,

and Various Street and parking Locations.

December 2022 Work Orders:

Horse Parade setup and takedown
Christmas tree lighting setup & Takedown
Move Storage cabinet at LMMHP

Remove tarp and store bike rack in shed LMMHP

Replace mailbox key for lot 55 LMMHP
Straighten the lot signs LMMHP
Step removal on lot 222

Other Activities for the Month:

Pick up More Leaves

Set up Christmas tree and repairs repairs
Work on light poles

Work on snowflakes

Winterize Tierney sprinkler system
Equipment repairs

Store parks & streets materials for winter
Huron lift repairs

Replace main lift generator battery
Meet with vendor on lift station grease
Look at street light repair options
Replace main lift generator battery
Chevy pickup to dealer for recall

Work on curbstop for fish station

Install some new stop signs

Set up leaf pickup with Natures Best
Decorate fron of the office building

Projects In Progress:

Repair lights in office

Get stakes and caps for property markers LMMHP
Count decorated ground pots DDA

Check lot 181 for dirt hump removal LMMHP
Move Benches for winter DDA

Get materials for fence repair LMMHP

Repair light lot 220

Clean road drains

Flush manhole on Union Street

Fill holes in at MHP

Help look up sewer location on Lake street
Replace water fountain filter @ office
Pick up branches and fill some pot holes
Install a switch for auto door at office
Get ready for storm

Install Playground signs LMMHP
Transmission repair on sterling dump truck
O&M on MHP generator

Call in for assistance with fallen tree lot 111
Clean shop area

Build cart for paint sprayer

Replace cutting edge on dumptruck blade
Water leak at LMMHP

Order supplies for Zoning per Michelle

Curb Stop Repair fish Station Port Sanilac Water Sales

USDA Projects Huron Ave Lift Station

Meter MXU installation WTP Lab Recertification

GIS Data Logging Dump Truck Repairs

USDA Easments WTP SCADA system replacement

~68-



Zoning
Administrator
Report Village of
Lexington

January 17, 2023

I am pleased to report that | have been able to make great strides in my
role as the Zoning Administrator over the past month. | have:
e Scanned all land use permits from year 2022-2018 and created an
electronic version of them.
o Sent out welcome letters to local businesses introducing myself
and reminding them to follow the local ordinances.
o Worked with Cynthia and Adam Young on changes to ordinance
(3.9) to reference our Fine and Fee Schedule.
e Discussed potential changes and additions to current ordinances
regarding portable tented structures and steel shipping containers.
e Met with DTE and Chris Heiden on issues with 7333 Lake St.
o Assisted Northshore's Mobile Home Park Superintendent Ed
Jarosz during the windstorm where a tree fell on Lot 111.
e Sent letter to business owners in violation of dumpster screening.
e Start my Zoning Administrator certification course on January
19,2023 and complete it on February 10, 2023.

My plan is to create a streamlined, up-to-date system for local
businesses and residents to reference and remain compliant with local
ordinances. This system could include an online portal with easy access
to download/upload all relevant documents; making the necessary rules
and regulations easy to access and understand, | will help to ensure that
local businesses and residents are being responsible and in compliance
with our ordinances. Additionally, | will work to ensure that businesses
and residents are aware of any changes in ordinances that occur over
time to help them remain compliant. | will aim to make the system as
user friendly and efficient as possible and ensure that the information is
accurate and up to date. By creating such a system, | hope to assist our
local businesses and residents and help ensure that our community is
operating according to the rules and regulations that have been set forth.

Dennls Klaas

zoning@yvillageoflexington.com

-69-



Vicki Scott

From: northshores@villageoflexington.com
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 12:59 PM
To: "Vicki Scott’

Subject: reporet

Council

It's been a whirlwind month! You may already know that we had damage
on several units in the park...from total loss to just a hole in the vinyl
siding. Cynthia has been great to work with throughout all the storm

related issues in the park.

We are continuing to issue both Rule and Ordinance citations in the
park. | am going to continue to chip away at the list of violations until we

are all cleaned up.

We have started to looking at some new signage for the traffic on
Lakeshore. It has been a little difficult finding something we feel will
catch attention and still conform with the zoning. | have been working
with Cynthia and Dennis to get the best signs possible.

The park had a dozen or so water leaks after the storm. DPW was a great
in shutting the water off as soon as they were located. | contacted the
owners and most made arrangements to have them fixed. Some had the
water turned back on and some decided to just leave off. Th Village did
all the turn on and off at no charge to the owners.

Finally, water billing questions were a huge issue, both in person and on
the phone. | was able to answer most of the questions. | know several
people made appointments with the Village. | came up with a list of the
most common questions asked and provided answers working with Vickie
and Cynthia. | had it posted on Facebook and | believe it was a huge
reason for lack of confusion, at least on the questions listed.

-70-



I am currently looking for places in which to advertise the park. 1, also,
am putting together an ad for the park in the Events Committee

brochure.
As always, any questions call.
Ed Jarosz

Lexington Northshores Superintendent

-71-



VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON
Planning Commission Regular Meeting
Village Hall
7227 Huron Avenue, Lexington, Ml
December 5, 2022

Regular Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman Ziegler

Roll Call: Vicki Scott, Clerk
Present: Picot, Morris, Stencel, Huepenbecker, Ziegler, Kaatz (arrived @ 7:05 pm)

Absent: None
Others Present: A. Sutton, C. Cutright, D. Klaas, K. DeCoster, L. Adams, E. Mills, and 2

citizens.

Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Morris, seconded by Picot, to approve the agenda as presented.

All ayes
Motion carried

Approval of Minutes:
Motion by Picot, seconded by Stencel, to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of

November 14, 2022, as presented.
All ayes
Motion carried

Public Comment: None

Zoning Administrator's Report:

Klaas explained the zoning report and answered questions from the board. Letters will be
going out to businesses regarding blight issues, dumpsters, and signs next week. Training
will begin in January and will be completed in February.

Motion by Huepenbecker, seconded by Picot, to accept the zoning administrator’s report.

All ayes
Motion carried

Old Business:

1. Update on CEDAM Fellowship Host Community Grant and next steps for the

Planning Commission -
Picot explains the application will be submitted tomorrow. We will find out on January 6,

2023 who the host communities will be. We will have an opportunity to interview the
hosts. Suggestions were made to change the wording to gender natural. Kaatz asked if
funding has been secured. Picot suggested crowd funding. Morris thanked all who
were involved in working on this.

2. Training Update —

Huepenbecker explained McCombs is no longer on the board. Each board member will
be responsible for keeping track of their own training hours.

-72-



3. Discussion of Signs —
Morris asked to table this item until next meeting.
Motion by Morris, seconded by Stencel, to table the discussion on sign until the January
meeting.
All ayes
Motion carried

New Business:

1. Discuss Fines and Fee Ordinance language —
Klaas explained in the zoning ordinance under section 3.9 violations are not referenced.
It describes nuisances which is referred to in the code of ordinances. Language needs
to be added in the zoning ordinance to reference our fee schedule for violations.
Discussion followed. Kaatz suggested looking back at the RFP to find the scope of work
that was done in creating the new zoning ordinances. Board agreed to research this
issue.

2. Annual Report —
Huepenbecker will have the annual report and the 2023 meeting schedule in next
month’s agenda. Discussion followed on January’s meeting date. The Village offices
are closed on January 2, 2023. Parks & Rec have a meeting scheduled January 9,
2023 at 6:00 p.m.
Motion by Morris, seconded by Stencel, to set the next meeting for January 9, 2023 at
4:00 p.m.
All ayes
Motion carried
Motion by Kaatz, seconded by Morris, that Huepenbecker will put together the 2023
meeting schedule for the first Monday of the month except September.
All ayes
Motion carried

Public Comment
« Dave Zielinski (56203 Main St. Lot #25) — commented on the language he or she be

changed to the fellow in the CEDAM application.
+ Kathy DeCoster (5203 Main St. Lot #181) — commented on the number of short-term
rentals.

Adjournment - Motion by Morris, seconded by Stencel, to adjourn at 7:44 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Vicki Scott

-73-



VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING
Village of Lexington —~ 7227 Huron Ave., Lexington, Ml
December 14, 2022 @ 5:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson McGovern called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.
ROLL CALL: by Vicki Scott
PRESENT:  Adams, Bender, Bales, Kaatz, Westbrook, Drouillard, McGovern

ABSENT: Blaesing, VanDyke
OTHERS PRESENT: C. Cutright, S. McCoy, K. DeCoster, J. Huepenbecker, E. Mills, A. Soule, (1) Citizen

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
MOTION by Drouillard, seconded by Adams, to approve the agenda as amended adding #3 RFP for Summer Flowers

under New Business.
All Ayes
Motion Carried

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
MOTION by Bender, seconded by Bales, to approve the November 9, 2022 minutes as presented.

All Ayes
Motion Carried

PUBLIC COMMENT:
* Anne Soule introduced herself as the new LBA Events Coordinator and is looking forward to working with the
DDA.

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION: -

MOTION by Bender, seconded by Westbrook to approve the financials as presented.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Bender, Westbrook, Bales, Adams, Kaatz, McGovern, Drouillard

Nays: None

Motion Carried

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. TIF/Boundary Expansion Update — McGovern explained there is a second public hearing for the DDA

TIF/Boundary Expansion scheduled for December 19" at 7:00 p.m. The Sanilac District Library has send a letter
opting out. The Moore Public Library voted to not opt out.

2. CIB Invoice — McGovern explained this was researched from last month. James VanDyke spoke with Carmine
regarding this last invoice. The DDA had a contract with CIB not to exceed $4,300.00. Carmine indicated he has
corrected all the errors on his own time and has not charged the DDA.

MOTION by Bender, seconded by Westbrook to approve the final payment to CIB Planning in the amount of $907.50.
Discussion

Roll Call:

Ayes: Bender, Westbrook, Drouillard, Bales, Adams, Kaatz, McGovern

Nays: None

Motion Carried

-74-



3. Zysk Facade Grant — McGovern explained Zysk has submitted her final invoice and is within her approved fagade
grant amount. McGovern is recommending approving her final payment of $3099.50.
MOTION by Adams, seconded by Kaatz to approve the final payment of $3,099.50 to Zysk for the fagade grant.
Discussion
Roll Call:
Ayes: Adams, Kaatz, Bales, Bender, Westbrook, Drouillard, McGovern
Nays: None
Motion Carried

4. Croswell Greenhouse Pots Invoice — Bender explained the RFP from last year was for 32 pots. DPW found 2
additional pots and put them out this year. There was a total of 34 pots Croswell Greenhouse filled. The invoice
was over what the DDA had previously approved by $240.00 due to the 2 additional pots being filled.

MOTION by Kaatz, seconded by Drouillard, to approve the invoice for the additional $240.00 from the previous invoice
totaling $4,080.00 to Croswell Greenhouse.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Kaatz, Drouillard, Adams, Westbrook, Bender, McGovern

Nays: None

Abstain: Bales

Motion carried

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Christmas Décor for 2023 — McGovern explained we have had issues with the wreaths this year. Bender noted we

have been discussing changing the Christmas décor for the last few years. Kaatz mentioned looking into grant
funding to assist with this. Cutright offers to look into grant opportunities for the downtown area and bring back
ideas for the DDA Board to look at. Kaatz suggested having a subcommittee look into ideas of what we want the
downtown to look like. Discussion followed.

MOTION by Adams, seconded by McGovern to form a committee to look into ideas for Christmas decorations.

Discussion:
AMENDED MOTION by Adams, seconded by McGovern to form a committee of Larry Adams and Mike McGovern to look

into ideas for Christmas decorations.
Ayes: 6

Nays: 1

Motion carried

2. Light Pole Flowerpots — McGovern explained Larry Adams has some pictures to show the Board regarding flower
pots that attach to the light poles. Adams presented why this may be something the DDA would be interested in
going to. Kaatz noted we have received some complaints on the hanging baskets blocking the way fairing signs.
Discussion followed about trying these pots on the poles that have signs attached. Adams will research pricing for

next meeting.

3. RFP Summer Flowers — Bender asked the Board do we want to send out the RFP for the same flowers we had last
year. Board agreed the flowers were beautiful and received many compliments.
MOTION by Kaatz, seconded by Drouillard for Mickey Bender to duplicate the RFP from last year including the 2
additional pots and send it out as we did last year.
Ayes: 6
Nays: 1
Motion carried

_75-



CORRESPONDENCE:
e Sanilac District Library Letter

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e Shelly McCoy explained the annual report for TIFA paperwork has been completed and submitted.

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION by Bales, seconded by Bender to adjourn the meeting at 6:18 pm.
All Ayes

Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Vicki Scott
December 14, 2022

- TG



VILLAGE OF LEXINGTON COUNCIL GIVES NOTICE

of

MEETINGS TO BE HELD IN THE MONTH of

FEBRUARY
2023

The following meetings will be held in the Council Chambers, at the Village Hall

7227 Huron Avenue, Lexington, MI 48450, 810-359-8631.

GROUP DATE TIME
PLANNING COMMISSION 6 7 P.M,
DDA 8 5:30 P.M.
PARKS AND RECREATION 13 6 P.M.
MHP ADVISORY BOARD 15 6 P.M.
REGULAR COUNCIL 27 7 P.M.

POSTED: MOORE LIBRARY
VILLAGE HALL
JEFF'S MARKETPLACE
LEXINGTON NORTHSHORES MHP

Persons with disabilities needing assistance should contact Vicki Scott 8-dpm/ 3
days prior to the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable

accommeodations.
VAS01182023

-77-




Village of Lexington

Planning Commission
Annual Report for 2022

1. Introduction
The goal of the Lexington Planning Commission is to guide and promote the efficient, coordinated
development of the Village of Lexington in a manner that will best
e promote the health, safety, and general welfare of its people;
e preserve and protect the Village and its natural resources, and

e address the goals and recommendations of the Master Plan.

The following acronyms will be used frequently throughout this report:
CBD  Central Business District
C-MU Corridor-mixed use
CEDAM Community Economic Development Corporation
DDA  Downtown Development Authority
G-MU Gateway-mixed use
LBA Lexington Business Association
MEDC Michigan Economic Development Corporation.
RRC  Redevelopment Ready Communities
ZBA  Zoning Board of Appeals
This year, the Planning Commission continued implementing the Master Plan and Zoning Ordinance.

They adopted the design guidelines prepared by the SmithGroup with significant input from the
Commission. It was funded by a $12,000 MEDC grant with the $3000 local match provided by the DDA.

2. Purpose of Report

Per the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, this report documents the Planning Commission’s operations,
the status of planning activities, and recommendations regarding actions by the Village Council related
to planning and development. It promotes information sharing between the Commission, staff, other
boards, and Council and allows anticipation of upcoming issues and priorities to prepare and budget, if
necessary.

3. Membership for 2022

Wil Morris, Vice-Chairperson 2023
Jackie Huepenbecker, Secretary 2023
Mike Fulton, Village Council 2022
Kristen Kaatz, Village President 2024
Dave Picot, Commissioner 2023
Jamie McCombs, Commissioner 2022
Jim Macksey, Commissioner 2022
Steve Stencil, Commissioner 2024



4. Meetings

The Planning Commission met twelve times, exceeding the Michigan Planning Enabling Act requirement
of four annual meetings. The Village Clerk takes the minutes; usually, the Zoning Administrator and
Village Manager attend. The agendas and minutes are posted on the Village Website and the door of
the Village, Moore Public Library, and Jeff's Marketplace.

5. Master Plan Review

The Steering Committee for implementing the Master Plan (Mike Fulton, Dave Picot, Wil Morris, Larry
Adams, Jackie Huepenbecker) identified gaining support for the Master Plan and continuing the steps
to become a Redevelopment Ready Community (RRC) as the most critical issues.

Anticipating that most business owners and village residents will not read the entire Master Plan, the
Steering Committee and Clear Ideas developed a promotional brief, brochure, and short survey.

The brief, a one-page document with a survey and link to the whole plan, was mailed
with the water bill to all residents and distributed by volunteers at the mobile home

park.

The brochure, an eight-page overview of the Master Plan (Intent, Guiding Principles &

Goals, Land Use & Development, Downtown & Waterfront, and Economic Development

& Marketing Strategy), with a link to a survey, was distributed to business owners at a

reception held in March at the Hidden Cavern. Find the brochure on the Village website

(Planning Commission).
The purpose of the survey was to gain input on priorities and guide the next steps for implementing the
Master Plan. It was posted on the Village website and compiled by Clear Ideas. Find the full results on
the Village website (Planning Commission).

The question asked was: Which of these areas of focus do you believe benefits the community the
most and should be the next step?

@ Housing
@ Business/industry Growth (Attracting
New & Growing Current)

Tourism (Events & Marketing)
@ Improve Downtown Amenities
@ Improve Parks & Waterfront

The survey showed that respondents favored these two areas of focus and strategies:

e |mproving Downtown Amenities
Create a public square, a public-owned gathering place in the downtown area.
Expand walkability, market local assets, create wayfinding signage

e Improving parks and Waterfront.
Street parking and sidewalk creation/improvement
Boardwalk and bathroom updates
“Great lawn” updates. Provide space for community and small group gatherings

Most comments were about parking, the need for restrooms in the downtown, the Mobile Home Park,
and retaining the small-town character.

-79-



Action Plan The following items were addressed in 2022.

ENCOURAGE COMPATIBLE INFiLL DEVELOPMENT WHILE MAINTAINING
LEXINGTON’S SMALL-TOWN CHARM

1C6

Use incentives such as historic rehabilitation
tax abatement/credits and facade
improvements grants to encourage the
rehabilitation of historic properties

Adopt design guidelines or standards for
commercial and mixed-use districts that
encourage context-sensitive design

IC12

Strengthen facade improvement program
with design guidelines and criteria for funding

1C24

Develop sign design standards for Village’s

commercial and mixed-use corridors

The Smith Group facilitated the
development of Design Guidelines for the
CBD, C-MU, and G-MU zones.

In April, Kathleen Duffy (Smith Group)

presented the final version at a Planning
Commission meeting attended by some
members of Council members and DDA.

The Planning Commission recommended
approval to the Council, and Council
approved them at their April meeting.

PROMOTE A HEALTHY QUALITY OF LIFE BY CAPITALIZING ON THE VILLAGE’S
WALKABILITY, ACCESS TO LAKE HURON, AND RECREATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

QL1

Foster stronger relationships between the
public schools, local government, student
groups, and community groups

Planning Commission members made a
concerted effort to attend DDA, Council,
and LBA meetings.

QL9

Promote and seek community involvement
in recreation programming, as well as
community feedback on present offerings
and facilities

The Parks and Recreation Committee
worked with McKenna to survey the
community on recreational desires.

QL24

Continue to improve marketing materials
that promote Downtown Lexington’s historic
ambiance, cultural attractions, lake resort
atmosphere, and walkability.

QL26

Continue to update and issue First Resort
North materials that highlight local
businesses and attractions.

The DDA took the lead in developing a
website for the Village that provides
greater access to local businesses,
attractions, and activities.

MAINTAIN QUALITY VILLAGE 52RVICES AND INFRASTRUCTURE, FISCALLY-RESPONSIBLE
STRATEGIC GROWTH, AND MAINTENANCE OF VILLAGE-OWNED PROPERTIES

517

Update the Parks and Recreation Plan every
five years

The Parks and Recreation committee
worked with McKenna to develop a new
plan that Council approved in December.

Since the Master Plan has only been in effect for two years, amendments to the Master Plan were not

discussed.

-80-




6. Zoning Ordinance Amendments

Council approved a request to rezone Jeff’s Marketplace from CBD to C-MU, despite the Planning
Commission’s recommendation to deny it.

7. Development Reviews (none involved Council)

. location . Description i
Approved site plan,

. Project type
Final Site Plan

5461 Main St. Remodel gazebo 1/3/2022

from retail business accepting several

to a carry-out waivers, but required
restaurant modification of plan for
(“Superstand” rainwater and did not

featuring hot dogs) allow tree removal.

In June, the owner
decided to sell the
building rather than
renovating it.

Cottage Lot 5475 Washington [Revised plan for Approved 9/12/2022
Review home on a cottage The revised plan was for
lot a smaller home within

the previously approved
plan’s parameters

8. Variances and Appeals to Zoning Board of Appeals (none involved Council)

ldeatign: - il

_ Deseription. | 1

Non land use 5562 Union St. Replace asphalt driveway with 6/9/2022
variance concrete, keeping it the same width

on the south side but increasing it

slightly on the north side. (The

south side exceeds the boundary

limits)
Non land use 5573 Washington  |Permit storage of boat in front yard |Denied 6/9/2022
Variance Allow four-foot fence on the two Denied 6/9/2022

(corner lot, so has

two front yards) fronts of a corner lot

Allow six-foot fence in backyard that [Approved | 6/9/2022
did not meet required setback

Allow six foot fence on north side of |Approved 6/9/2022
property which did not meet
setback requirements

Allow fence to connect the house Approved | 6/9/2022
and garage on front side of lot

-81-



9. Actions by Village Council.
March 28 Approved hiring Wade Trim (Adam Young) for “as-needed” services for planning and zoning.

Supported the Planning Commission’s offer to draft an EV charging station ordinance for
the Village and asked the Commission to identify funding sources

April 25  Approved the design guidelines developed by the SmithGroup and recommended by the Planning
Commission.

June 27  Decreased the Planning Commission’s budget request of $26,550 budget to $14,625 (request
for$16,200 to increase hours for zoning administrator was reduced to $8,000)

July 25 Rejected the Planning Commission’s recommendation to deny rezoning Jeff's Marketplace and
instead rezoned it from CBD to C-MU.

10. Zoning Map
The Council rezoned Jeff's Marketplace from CBD to C-MU.

11. Training Attended by Planning Commission Members

Planning Commission members are required to attend at least 4 hours of training per year. Jamie
McCombs was the chair for Training in 2022.

Placemaking Webinar 1% hours Online All Planning
Corey Northrup, MSU Extension 1/25 Commission

members
Was organized by Dave Picot and made available attended
to Council and all Village committee members.
Solar Energy Webinar 1% hours Online J. McCombs
Brad Neuman, MSU Extension 5/12 W. Morris

available |D Picot

S. Stencel
AlRural Partners Conference 10 hours 5/16 - M. Fulton
MEDC 5/18
Problem with Solar Energy isn’t Investment; It’s 1 hour Online J. Huepenbecker
Location 9/29 J. McCombs
National Public Radio available |D Picot

S. Stencel
Health in All Policies 1 hour Online J. McCombs
Michigan Municipal League 10/4 M. Ziegler
How to Write a Better RFP 1% hours Online J. Huepenbecker
Michigan Association of Planers 11/30
Renewable Energy 2 hours Online Dave Picot
Sanilac County Planning Commission 12/12 Steve Stencel

Available

-82-



12. Joint Meetings

The Council held quarterly Town Hall meetings quarterly. They haven’t been well-publicized, so
participation has been minimal, but this is a good start.

Planning Commission members frequently attended Council, DDA, and LBA meetings.

13. Other Notable Items

® Finding and keeping a zoning administrator is a challenge. The Village manager had to assume
the duties, and we were without one for ten months, and it appeared minimal effort was being
made to secure one. Finally, in October, Dennis Klaas was employed, and he hit the ground
running. He has already completed the Citizen Planner training and plans to complete the

Zoning Administrator Training in February.

e Electronic changeable signs continue to be a hot topic. While our citizens cited a charming,
traditional town as one of their major “wants” for the Village when the Master Plan was

developed, many support permitting them all along M-25.

e Lack of the financial resources to properly plan for our Village and enforce the ordinances that
have been adopted has been difficult. While the Commission recommended a budget of
$26,550, only $14,325 was allocated. The line item request for the zoning administrator was
trimmed from $16,200 to $8,000.

e Planning Commission subcommittee, led by Dave Picot wrote and submitted a grant for a CEDAM
fellowship, which would provide the Village with a fellow to work full-time for a fifteen-month
placement to manage specific community economic development projects and seek additional
resources, like funding and volunteers to support future sustainability.

Next year, we look forward to:
Continuing to implement the Master Plan
Collaborating with other Village committees and boards
Completing the requirements to become a Redevelopment Ready Community.

-83-



